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The follomng lable presems consohdated selecled fmanc1al data for the- Company and its sub51dlanes

: 'for each of the penods 1nd1cated ledends and earmngs ‘per share have been adjusted 1o glve T

‘ retroacuve ‘effect to a 20%' stock d1v1dend paid on january 23 2006 and a snx for—flve stock Splll o \
.effected through a stock d1v1dena pald onjanuary 6 2004 L I S .
+ . I J . 3 . C R . ’ E RS ’ v '
- T =~ Year Ended December 31, . . - . -
- v ~ LT .1 2006, T 2005 . 2004 2003 2002 o
T .. Y | O (Dollars In Thousand Except Per Share Data) o T <
Operanons Data - B - - - - - K . .
Net Interest Income........ ereresesssesieeeeseeegien 'sJ- CIL821 8. t11,966 - § I2016 - §. ;11,263_ CL8 11,368
Provision for Credll Losses rerZaan : > } : 62 .y . (S0, T | 340 - 40 - T 2T
Other-Income : ' 2244 2,114 7 0 23 2,289 - 2,485 °
_ Other.Expense ; |10 682 L1625 T o, 360 © 9,748 . 9,957
-~ Net Ini:ome ; Lt | 2,720, . 2,775 ) 3,056. . 3,077; 2811
o ShareData.. e i ‘ T R s L
“ " Basic Net Income Per Share : . “$1.10 “$1.13 . - 1.25 C£127 $1.17
Diluted Net Income Per Share..........c.covvvrrn 110 a3 125 - 127 -, 17
Cash Dividends Declared Per Commion Share.... - ©0.54 . 0.49, - 043 - 0.36 0.34 .
Weighted ‘Avérage Common Shares - . . © : AR I
OUtSlﬂ.l"ldlng . - ’ -, N : '_ o C . v o - -
. Basic.......... 3 2,472,803 . 2,456,723 - - 2442 944 oo 2,430,603 2,416,703 .
. Diluted....onnin 112,472,803 - 2456723 - 2442 944 " - 2430,603° 7 2,420,087
X by 3 ~i, . B " . LT
F‘inanclal Condmon Data ) . - 1' ’ R I oo e e :
. Total ASSels.............. A $| 3 |7 746, _ %5 306,561, $ 302312 5. 302.252' Y. '$279,406
*" . Loans Receivable, Net. . ]9} 337 2190205 182,291., T 172,819 . 158,287 .
r e Total Deposits ..........c.coovnne o 274,833 265,248 | ‘261,674 | . 256,908 - -, 241,420
‘ IongTenn Bommowings ... - l T 740 7,171, 7,200 7,..27' 1
. Junior, Subordinated Debentures ............... oo 5155 5155 o sassTY 5,158 . 5,155
Total Stockholders Equ:ty . 28201 26,625 - 25744 . _73 948 21,789 . )
° Lo ~ - ot ) o <- -
Performance Rath' - °, o0 L e ’
"+ Rettirn on Average Assets .- _0.89% . oL00% C1.05%. 1:05%
Return on Average Fq_uaty o T10.50 d2.81 ¢ 13.56 " "14.49.
Net Interest Margin (1) .. “ . .. 4467 461, 4.48 4.76. ..
Dmdend Payout Ratio... T 4918 o 4352 ¢t 34.67 . 72953 - . 29.70 "
Ca[ntaIR.nms. - . Tl © . Lo ) R oo '
" Average Equity to Average Assels.........;.._'. .......... S B.36% _BAT% B.16% . . 1 1.76% 9.03% . .
. Leverage Ratio.... b 1030 71017 . . 9.85 T 9325, 9.07 -
Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio. | T e - ress 1640 - - 1579 - " 1528
© :ASset Quality Ratios: * : - - I -7 -
Allowance for Credit Losses to | - ’ 3 ; )
.Gross Loans........... Tt SIS D 0.94% oL 14% 130%. - 1.28% 1.56%

Non accrual and Past Duc Loans to
- Gross Loans...... e

Allowance for Credit Losses to Non-
Accrual and Past Due Loans :

T Net Loan Charge—offs (Recoverles) to Average

Loans

B

’ (‘l) Presented on a t_a._\g-edui'valcnt basis . -

* - ‘ . ~
. 1 . T
P
\ .
P
‘
' 4 ~
- -
- A - - -
- ; -
Bl -
- Al -

$3:116.95%

T 0.23%

L 0.03% . - N

010%

I16455%

0.09% °

0.33% .
398.68%

0.10%
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- 385.25% ¢

033%,

0:18%

L 036%

T 0.26%.;

429.13% -
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= - WTare- pieased that, you.have dec1c|ed 10 mvest in
Glen-Burme -BAncorp. S\x_nce ficesthe bank:y was formed in 1949 -
mby a-group of; local prommem cmzens the bank has stayed

I
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mcammumty.oncnted loca!ly owned bank, comm:tted to sat:sfy-

= m
:c;*tggg'the needs'of ouncuctomers;:shareholders and employees

i

-....-:g-.q;-—.; =
Bumle has conunued 0] be an-mdependenl commumty_“ .
] oy
:-_;.,_.__-..........bank serving. our-nelghborhoods with elght branches in® -
k Anne_'Arundel Countyn e .
o = -

%?: W(‘ len: Burme Bancorp commues 1o- pr0v1de
=% shareholders value with profltable financial performance and

*"“"dwldends—ln,ZOOG _assets ?fw by 3.65% t0'$317,745,601;
n%t.total tloans grcw.by L. 64%§:t0 $193,336, 604, and deposits.
o'—‘—‘-grew.by'ﬁ T61%m1015274,833, 457 This allowed the bask 1o
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SR has pandé?-consecuuve quarterly dmdends . ;‘.-
= Notruprnl iy I3 b PO -
:mﬁ 5‘ ‘%E‘; : . te ar

3L

e RN
2 X

=

Im N GWW '
= tof, GleniBurnieilook:proactive steps to prolecl Qur customers with an automated'signature verification system,
ot b - S .
and debufcard fraud? watch; system The Bank of Glen Burnie: w1ll conunue ] be \rlgllam in-protecting our -

4

‘ Qf.‘_"'lpay =T pay:504 48 :pershar sh'ﬁ'r'é'?m regular.dnqdends for the year.and . )

ZZZZThezbankingicon commumty has faced many challenges this past year mcludmg 1demlfy;lheft The Bank .

‘ ' e
S As bankmg delivery™ systems e evolved"}\:re conunue to offer on* “finé bankmg, bill pay ; and 1elephone _---
bankmg 0] complement our eight branch locatlons and ATMs We offer a fuil lme o[ loar and deposn products-
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Mission Statement o
|

The Bank of Glen Burnic® is a safe, soiind, community ori¢nted, locally-owned bank

committed to excellence in satisfying the needs of our customers, shareholders and employees.

JohnlE Demyan
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. Michael G. Livingston : 2
‘ ) Executwe Vice, Presui“
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joyce M. Clevs_hand & z R == I /
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. e=Jolin’ E Porter or goso
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Glen Burnre Bancorp and Sub51d1ar1es e

P
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T MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EOUITY SECURITIES
Lo o The Common Stock is traded on the Nasdaq SmanCap Market under the symbol “GLBZ As of- February - v
"2 2007, there Wwere 476 record holders of thé Common Stock. The. closmb price for the Common Stock on that
. daté was $17:507 A 20% stock. dwtdend was pald on January 23, 2006 to stockholders of record on January 9 )
.- "006 e ; L -

P . .3 . . VL ;‘_ R EaN . -

I MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EOUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER R

- - r
-~ ' ' ‘ ' - AN

. - i 'I'he followmg fable sets. forth the high and Iow sales prices: for the Common Stock for eath. full quarterly
T < period durmg 2006 and 2005 -as reported by Nasdaq The quotations represent, prices between déalers and do not .
" .reflect the retailer markups markdowns or commissions, and may.not repn.sent actual transactions. Also $hown aré _
L .-dividends declared"per share for these periods. The "’005 market prlces have been. adjusted 10 reflect the 20% stock
. d1v1dendpa1donJanuary23 2006. - - . oo ey L=

B . ]

2006 © - .‘7‘}"‘ e 12005 -

Quiarter Erided .~ High- - - -Low ~ Dividends - High  ~ Low .~ Dividends B
oo March3r  UsI76L. CsIG42 o . Tsoad ¢ s .osieso” o T§010
Tl Tume30 L 17220 - 1632 00 012 . 1758 . 01520 om0
Sepleriber30 1 1 1749 b 1649 0 o 002 4704 - - 1611 Soa2 0TS
~'December 31 1725 o, 1700, ' 0]8 ---17.54_ ,‘ 14.40 - ; Soear oo

cr A repular dlvrdend of’ SO I” and 4 bonus dwldend of $0. 06 were declared for stockholders ‘of record on
Detember 29,:2006; payable on Jaiuary 8 ”007 ‘and January ll 2007 respt.ctwely : - S

o 'v.— yos

\

- " The Company intends to pay dwrdends approxrmatmg forty percent (40%) of i 1ts prof its for. each .
quarter However dividénds remam‘,subject 1o declarauon by the Board of Directors in its sole’ discretion and there

__ can be no-assurance that the Company. will be legally or fi nancially able to make “such payments. Payment of . -

" dividends may be llmtted by federal and state regulations- -which 1mpose general restrictions on a bank’s and bank. -
holding company s rtght to pay dividends (or to make loans or advances to'affiliates Which could be used 1o pay .-
dividends). Generally, dividend payments are prohibited- unless a bank or bank holdmg company has sufficient net. . -
{or retamed) earnings and capital as determined by its, regulators -Se¢e “Item 1.:Business - Supervision and L

"¢ " _Regulation - Regulation of the Company Dividends and Distributions” and “ltem 1. Business -- Supervision ahd: S
PR Regulatlon _Regulafion of ‘the Bank-- Dividend Ltmltanons " The Company does not belleve that those restrtcttons e
will matenally ]rrntt its ability to pay dlwdends o ) - A

H - . ~

s x

- - " [ 1 L . W -
' Performance Graph A ‘j St e e oo . L T
- . ) A - . ' B . - . e <

- .The following graph compares the cumulanve tota] return on the Common Stock durmg the five years,
_ ‘ended December 31,.2006 with that of a broad market index (Nasdaq Composrte) and a peer group consisting of
- .~ publicly traded Maryland Vlrgmta and “District of Columbla ‘commercial banks with total assets’ between $200° R
- - million and $500 million' (“Peer Group?). The Peer Group is compnsed of Benchmark Bankshares Inc., BOE R
- Financial Services of Virginia, Inc., Central Virginia. Bankshares, .Inc., First National Corporatlon Millenniuvm - *

.- - Bankshares Corporation, Shore Pmancral Corporation, Abrgarl'Adams National Bancorp, ,lnc and: Carrollton -
Bancorp. The graph assumes $100 was invested on December 31, 3001 in the Common Stock’and in each of the .
indices and assumies reinvestment of dividends: The following information shall not be"deemed to be “soliciting;

. materral" or to be “filed” with the SEC or subject to Regulation 14A: under the Hehange Act or to theé liabilitiés of
.~ Section 18 of the Exchange Act, except to'the extent-that the: Company specrf cally mcorporates it by referenee into -, R

alaterﬁlmgwrththeSEC R L - o T T
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-.or crrcumstances after the date of such statements L -

o o MANAGEM ENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYS]S OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

S R ANDRESULTSOFOPERATIONS R SR

"Forward LonkmgStarement R PR L AT S ’ -

_ When used in thrs drscussmn and, elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10 K. the words or phrases
“will likely result,” “are expected to,” “w1ll ‘continde,” “is antrcrpated ” “mtends" “esnmate ‘project” or srmllar
expressions are mtended to identify ° forward lookmg statements“ within the meanmg of the Private Securmes

LI ReTY

’thlgatlon Reform Act of. 1995. The Company cautions readers not to place undug reliance on any sich: forward- P
- . looking statements, which speak only as of the date made, and réadersrare advised that various factors, 1ncludmg

- regional and’ nafional economic ¢onditions, unfavorable ‘judicial decisions, substantial changes in levels of market
‘interest fates, credit and other risks of- Iendmg and investment activities and competitive and regulatory factors could
‘affect the Company’s financial performance 1and could cause the Company s actual results for future penods to

“differ materially from, ‘those anticipated or pro_iected ‘The Company does not undertake ‘and specrﬁcally disclaims -
any obllganon 10 update any. forward—lookmg statements to reﬂect occurrence of ant1c1pated or unanucrpated evenis

- CEE
I
. : .. P .
. S . . . f : .
. - - - . R - A s

Overvie'w . A e - h L R

[)urmg "006 net interest’ income before provrsron for credn Iosses dectined to $11.821 431 from’

$11,966,103 in 2003, and net income decreased 16 $2,720,045 from_$2,774,741 in 2005. [n 2006, the Company saw - °

contmued growth’in: both deposrts "and the loan pOl’thllD Non-interest bearing deposits decreased by- -$4,584,623,

" zand mterest bearing deposits increased by $14,169,812. The Toan portfoho mcreased by $3, 13l 606, prrmanly due,

s -

to an mcrease in commercral mongage partrcrpanon Ioans . . . . : -

All per share amounts throughout thrs report have been adJusted to gwe retroacttve effect to a six- for-ﬁve o

stock drvrdend pard on January 6, 2004 and a 70% stock dwrdend paid on lanuary 23, _006 _—

C pgrlson of Resu]ts of Oneratlons for the Years Ended l)ecember 3! 2006 2005 and 2004

General For the year ended December 3l 2006, the Company teponed consolrdated net income of
$ ,720.0457(S1.10 basic and diluted earnifigs per share) compared to consolidated net.income of $2,774.741 (S1. 13.
_.basic and diluted earnings per. share) for the year ended [)ecember 31, 2005 and, consolidated net méome of
$3 055 501 (Sl 25- basw and drluted earmngs per share) for the year ended I)ecember 31, 2004 AR .

“Net lnterest lncome The prlmary component of the Company’* net income . 15 its net 1nterest income;
whrch is the"difference between income earned on assets and interest paid on the deposits-and borrowmgs used to
fund income "producing . assets. Net interest income is ‘determined by the spread betwéen the yields earned on the

Company s interest-earning assets and the ratés paid on. interest- bearmg liabilities as well as the relative amounts of

" such assets and habtlmes Net mterest mcome divided by- average interest- eammg assets, represents the Company 5

, net mteresl margm - ‘, : , L. . . T . B .

-automobrles These types, of loans are made ‘at interest rates Iower than unsecured loans. - While the Bank’s loan

_volume increased in 2004 and 2005, this loan mix produced tower yields on the Company s interest-earfiing -assets. -

Meanwhile, markel forces Tesulted.in higher rates of interest being paid by the Bank on deposits and borfowings
- uséd to fund income- producing assets resulting in a decline in net interest income for 2005: In" January of 2006, the’
Bank initiated a plan to increase net interest income by reducing its portfolio. of lower yreldmg loans. acquiring

* additional’ deposrts expanding .its customer base "and increasing the Bank s higher, yielding commerc:al loan

portfolio! As part of this plan,” the Bank attracted additional deposrts by tempordrrly offering above market rate

savings. products which resulted in over $27 million in additional deposits’which were invested.in marketable '
The Bank also hired .a new

securities and overmght deposits making them’ readily’ available . to fund loans.
commercial loan officer toincrease its ability to.reach this mirket segment. [n accordanée with this plan, the Bank
successfu"y mcreased its hlgher yield commercial loans resultmg in increased loan’ volume and yield on commercial
mortgages a[thoug,h the commercial loan ‘volume increase was less than anttcrpated Over the same period; ; yields

-on new indirect automobile loans increased as outstandmg lower interest indirect loans.matured. Asa result, the™”
" Bank earned higher ytelds on its interest earning-assets. However, market forces requtred us to pay higher rates of . - -
interest on deposits and borrowings used to- fund income producrng assets, resuttmg in an overall decline in net -

.

1nterest mcome for "006 _ . e

- N . . f 1
! - ' . R ' . .ot - L ‘

. Net interest income is affected by the mix of loans in the Bank’s loan portfolto Currently a majonty of' the .
. Bank’s loans are mortgage and construttion toans secured by, real estate and indirect automobile loans secured by .




. certlﬁcates of deposu and IRAS.

. Consolldated et intefest income for the year ended December 31, ’3006 was $11, 82l 431 compared to
$l 1,966, 103 for the year ended.December 31, 2005 and $12,016,466 for-the year ended December’ 31, 2004. The
"$114,672 decrease for the most recent year was primarily due to an increase in deposit expense offset by increases’in

U.S. Government -agency securities, state and municipal securities, other i income and-loan income. "The $50,363

. decrease 'in net mterest income for '?005 as éompared to 2004 was primarily due to an: increase in deposit expense

partially offsét by an increase in_loan i meome The after tax net interest’ income for 2006 was $12,741,143,2 $9,019
or 0.07% decrease trom the aﬁer tax net interest income for- 2003, whlch was 312 750 162; a $195, 909 or J 51%
' decrease from the $12.946,071 aﬁer tax net interest mcome for 2004. , - y

’
( . ~ M ! -

l
lnterest expense mcreased from 84 131 459 in 2005 1o $5 833 765 in 9006 a $l 702,306 or a. 4l 21 %

increase,-primarily due to an incréase in deposit expense due to rates rising” and a specra[ offered on 15, month
Interest expense mcreased from $3,644,661° 1n 2004 t0'$4,131,459 in 2005, a~

) $486, 798 or a 13.36% increase, pnmarrly due to an increase in deposn expense due to'rates increasing. Net interest
~margin for the year ended December 31; 2006 was 4.31% compdred to 4. 46% and 4 61% for ‘the years ended
: December 31,2005 and 2004, respectwely ]

{- . . ' - - . 1.

. . ., -

The followrng table-allocates changes in income and expense.attnbutable to 1he Company s interest- eammg

assets and intérest-bearing liabilifies for the periods indicated bétween changes due to changes in rage and changes in

K

o volume Chdnges due to rate/volume are allocated to change$ due to volume. , - e SR

AN ¥ I - -~

Year Ended Decem ber 3 1.

-, - - - . LT

Co, T L 2006 VS. 2005 2005 S Vs 2004
T A T " 'Change Due To . +Changé Due To .
) ) . Increase/ i > Increasé/
3 A " Decrease - Rate ~ . Volume Decrease Rate Volume
v R q Do (In Theosands) - .
ASSETS: . e ' Lo : -
Inlerebl—eammg assets?’ . .o ) . e 2
Federal funds sold : 487 . .5 8 § 5 $1-54-, -3 70 § (16) .
'lnte_rcsbbe;rring' deposits .....fovereclionnnns . 156" 45 O 1§ 40 DO | 29 .
Investment securities:. -~ { - o o '
U'S, Treasury secutitiss, obligations - © 1~ ' - ,
of U.S. government agenciesand .~ : - . -l E - 57
hrongage-babked securities......l....» 933 L35 . o581 197 © 70 127
Obligations of states-and polmcnl ; i o o .
SublelSJOHS(l) P2 ~ 2D 285 (438) 0 {438)
"All other mvestmenl securmes o 53 (56) 20 22 ) ..
Total mvestmem secumles 378 .. 810 l("ZI) 92 {313)
Loans, nel of unearne(_l income: - ; J‘ - LT I ' -
Demand, time and lease ................... s I: e . @y o]y 91 ]
" Mortgage and épnst';uction,.:. -3 178 0 16l 474 . (65) 539 >
Installment and credit Lard {l 218 - . (375) _I{151) -(270) 119 -
© Total gross loans(2) .....%... ] 461 ~ _ (25%9) {422 (238) 660 ° -
o Allowance for credit Josses - ’ 1 - - T
~ Total net, lodns 46l _ [255] 1422 T (238) 660
Total mterest-eammg assets, §-966 . . 8 671 e 1295 __(65) $_ 150 !
h - -
L]AB]L]T]ES: - . ! 3’ . ) B
Interest-bearing deposits: -~ _ : - . a
":Savings and NOW.,. $.- 23 35 3m ., % 13 $ .0 S ..
Money‘ market.. . ' 16‘ . (15) 20 29 {9y -
" Other timme deposits.............ooieereieetet o 1696 953 743 446 422 24
Total mteresr«bearmg deposits........... 1.690 .~ 992" 698 <} 479 460 - - 19
'Non-iriterest-bearing deposits .....rco. 7 - < - - S
Borrowed funds ........ T 3 .23 (10) -7 41 (34) .-
Total interest- bearlng Ildbllltlcs..lf...- ......... ‘_§ -1L,703 - §_LOI $ 688 "7 81486 $.501 §° (15} i
(l) Tax ‘equivalent deIS o .o ' 1 ) , - -
(") \‘on accrual loans mc]uded in average ba]ances - . :
- . - | N -
o R .~.“’ i _ | . ' s ' .
- - - 1 4 -




\ N .- . ' . 1 N .
. e L e '\ _ - oL a L o
SR The followmg table provrdes mfermatlon for: the des:gnated permds with respect 1o the average balances
: income and expense and annuah?ed yields and costs assoelated wrth various categor:eé of mterest eammg assets and
A.‘-.. = |nterest-bearmgllablhues . LT - S -
ool S . * - c ; ‘-\{ear Ended-DecemberJl. ST
f . i -2006 - I _{"2005 - - - 2004, . .
T Average . Yietd/™"  Average- . . " Yield! Average . . Yield/
. . L ~- . Balance Interest T 'Cost - B:ilanee ) lnterest Cdit‘ - Bafange: = Interest. - Cost
wor N (Dollars In 'I‘Imusands} ' o B R
¢ ASSETS:® . Lo L. ’ o . ! S
' . Interest-earning assets: ’ ’ . . , oL A . R . S e
. Federal funds sold. R $ 200 T 5.20% § 3682, 8 - 'll3 ) 3.07%' .8 4962, $-° 59 LI8%° “
. Interest-bearing deposits .. 4901, - o233 - - -.476 . - _- 2008 77 - 3B4 CLL26- s .37 329 - .
: ' v .. e : - g T
P, e _ N r - - 1 . - . . i
X . Investment securitjes: . N : ’ e R oo
k U.S. Treasury securities,” _ . o . ® .
_ obligations of LL.S: - , K . . A L
govemmenlagenmes dnd L . . .o . - : N
. morlgage—backcd seeurmes...'... - 66,501 - 3347 5.04' ' + 53,521 2414 4,51 . 50 575 - 2217 438
- Ohbligations of states and "< . T : . - o e
polifical subdivisions(1} .. O 38723 2616 6,50 © 343910 2258 . 657 4l0l6 S2696 657 .
“All other investment sccurities........ - . 4,257~ 375 - 8Bl " 4.996 378 -~ 157 5019 358 .73 -
Tolal investment's:ecurilies 109,481 6238 570 92.908 .- - 5,050 544 . 96.610., 5,271 5.46
Ioans. net ofuneamed mcome L . o, .. B L e e
Dernzmd time and lease o 5064 - -456\ Toeol T 5897 - 432 . T2 5,556 ¢ 333 599 .
*Mortgage and construction......... 111426~ 7307 -~ 656 109,025 .- - 6968 640 100,590 ‘6494 646 -
. Instailnent.and credit card... 70216 4068 . 5807t - 77084 . 4205 . 549 174903 4376 -3.84
Tomlgrossloans(z) : 186,706 18317 5,634 191,706 © . 11,625 - 607 - 181,048 Il,203\_6._19'
- ~Allowance for credif losses . (201 - L. T (2301 ; J v X £ ) DU S
Total net loans . 134635 "1|.s31-.'. © 6417 1894047 11625 . 614 «178710¢ - 11,203 -6.27
“Totdl interést-arning assets........... 302,865 - 18069 597, 288,002 *, _16.865 .- -5.86 281,408 16,570 5.89
- Cash and due from banks ............. . 9493 e e “11,203 . L
Other assets:.... ne 1304577 T .- 13275 0 w oo _13.182 B
S TOtAl GSSELS evr oo Lnrrccsins m;,gg:; AR ) $312297 . DR 8305773
) “LIABILITIES ANi)r " . , ; T e T T :
-. 7 .STOCKHOLDERS’' EQUITY:' - ._.. . . o - :
L lnlerest beanngdeposns ; D L N T . o el .
" ‘Savings and NOW :....... e 274 7 C036% § 85005, 281 0.33% - § 83354 700268 032%
- _Maney market..... L . L 106 - 0065 119,389 - J105 -T055 0 2Li46 35 04
Olherumedeposlts , 4401 402 -, [ _R6031 2,705 315 _-84.621. 2259 2.66
' - - Total interest: beanng 203,675 4,781 57 2357 . . - 190,445 . 3091 1.63 l89 121 © 2642 1387
T depdsits..© . . e o T R R o
"+ - Short-term borro“ed funds - 1,603 81 506 T 1,815 , 66 364 3983 " 57 143
" Long-term borrowed funds .. I 12,309 972 790 % T L3339 . 9T i90 . _12367 " 976 17.89 -
Total interest-bearing - . . RN . o EL T N
HADALIES .ol e . 217587 5834 L 269 T 204599 a3 -7 2027 2084710 L3645 L7
E "Non- mlerest-beanng deposus R 79099 L - L o 79,843 o 74,686 . _
P Otherhabnlmes‘....j ............ 1,407 L Loz T pler v T e
- 8tockholders’ equItY .oocoereom.iror i 210 L, L [_26460° . T - 24425 T -7
~ Iotalhabr]mesandequary ..... 3325403, .. - . UL L ‘B3l22972- ., ., 53057713 -, " ~
' -r Netinterest income...... 0 T-812235 T R ST ) $12,734 T L 812925 -
, © Net interest spread ; - o " 3.28% ) ol 384% - <L JA12%
Net interest margin .. . - " A31% . L 4.46% - - 461% -
e, .. . v 4 - NP . - " N . .
1 Tax equivalent basis. T! he mcremenlal tax rate apphed v-as 35 90% for 2006 and 34 56% for 2005 ' T )
2 Non-accrual Ioans |ncluded in average balance A .. . ‘ c - - _' LT e
: Prowswn For Credlt Losses. Durmg the year ended December 31 2006, the Company made a provision: '
oof $62 000 for. credlt lqsses compared’to a reverse provision of $50,000 for credit losses for the- year ended -
2 December 31, 2005, and a provision of $340,000 for the year ended December’ 31,2004, At. December 31, 2006, the .
R alléwance -for- credit losses equaled 2,829.23% of rion- accrua] and pasl due- Ioans compared to 1,164. 55% and
."398. '68%:at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. -During the year ended’ December 31,2006, the Company _ -
- recorded net charge- -offs of $424,256 compared to $160, 544 and $l'f4 501 in. net eharge -offs: durmg the years ended .
.‘10' December 31, 2005 and "004 respectwely o N . .- ; _ Y

.t




- Other lncome Other income tncludes serwce charges on deposrt accolunts other fees and commtssrons
" net gams on investment securities, and ‘income on life i insurancé. Other income increased from: $2,1 13,824'in 2005 -
“to $?.,244 390 in 2006, a SISO 566, or 6.18% mcrease -The increase. was pnmarrly ‘dueto an incréase in other fees .
. and. commissions’ “and an.increase in- gams on mvestment 'securities.” Other i mcome decreased from - $2,371,636+in. .- o
-, - 2004 to §2,113,824 in 2005, a $757 812 or lO 87% decrease The decrease was prtmanly due to.a decrease on gains ~
ot mvestment securlttes ) - ' Sl | et

R4

. " - s o h I - I3

‘ ‘\ [ ' ' - - - P . . N - \ -\_.
Other Expenses Other e\tpenses tncreased from ‘$10, 624 797 in 2005, to $10 668 465 in ”006 a v

- $43, 668 or 0.42% increase. This i increase, which conSIsts of i non -interest operatmg'expenses -was primarily due to-an .

"increase in salaries, employee benefits, and occupancy costs offset by a deerease in-other miscellaneous expenses.. - - o

Other expenses increased from-$10,359, 377 .in" 2004 1o $10,624 ;797 in 2005, a $265,420 or 2.56% increase. This - '

1
lncrease was pnmartly due to an mcrease in salaries and occupancy costs due to an ddditional branch being opened

-|. R R .
s ""' . - '. - sl - Lon N~ al
- . .

T Income Taxes Dunng the’ year ended December 31,;'..006 the Company recorded income tax expen5e of ~
$687 115 compared 1o incoine tak expense of $730,389 for the year ended- December 3t, 2005, ThlS decrease-was

E - 'l. primarily due to more tax exempt.income on municipal securities. l)unng the year ended December 31, 2005; the . -“,
Company recorded income’ tax* expense of- $730 389, compared to, mcome ‘tax expense of 3633, 224 for -the year _ -
ended December31,2004 . o . . ;‘. o -, ' . S

- - R . _, . . . A N - ) i .
M LA ._-| T K s . .

g -._' Compartson ol‘FmanclaICondmon at Dei:ember31 2006, 2005 and. 2()04 S T S S

+ ’.
- -l (S

L The Company s total assets mcreased o $317 745 601 -at December 31, 2006 from $306;560. 99] at L
- December 31,.2005. The Company’s total assets mcreased ;to. $306, 560 99] at December 31, 2005 from - :
N $302 3I2 126 at December3l,2004 L . . o i - B
. « - . - = - = - LS A
L = The Company s net loan portfolno mcreased to’ $l93 336 604 at December 31 006 compared 0
. v _' $190,204,998 at December 31,2005 and 5182 291,292 ‘at December 31, 2004.|The increase inthe loan portfolto .o
dunng the . 2006. period. is primarily due to an tncrease in commercial mortgages -and mortgage participations -,
. purchased partially offset by a decline in. mdtrect automobile’ loans. The mcrease iin the loan. portfolio during’ the
- 2005 penod is prrmarlly due to an mcrease in commerual and 1ndustr1al mortgages and mdrrect automobtle loans.

i . .
1w ~ 1 - v .

o Durrng ’?006 ‘the’ Company s total mvestment securities portfolro (mcludlng both investment securmes

L avarlable for sale and investment-secuiritiés. held to° matumy) totaled $96,494 65% a $9,214,772 or 10. 56%, increase .- v

- -, from; $87,279 887 at December 31, 7005' This .increase is pnmanly attrtbutable ‘to, an increasé ‘in staterand . Lt

7 .. municipal securities and mortgage backed|secur|t|es -offset by a decrease in corporate trust preferred securities.” - "

". During 2005, the Company stofal’i mvestment securities portfolio (mcludmg both investment securities available for - S X
sale and investment. securifies held 10 maturlty) totaled $87:279,887, a $7, 626.160 or 8. 04%, decrease from -~ - f_ L
$94 906, 047 at i)ecember 3l 2004 Thrsldecrease is pnmarr]y attnbutable tola decrease In staté and mumcnpal L

' securmes . N - T -

T ~
e . -

B -~ I‘ o . S R . .- o
. Deposrts as of December 31, 2006. totaled '$274, 883 .45, an increase of $9,585, 189 or 3 61%, from the L
$"65 248,268 total ‘as of- Decernber 31,.2005. Deposits as of December 31 2005 totaled $265,248,268, -ap increase - ¢ -
v of $3,574,225, or 1.37%, from the B261, 674 043 total 'as.of December 31, 2004. I Demand deposits as of December T e
* 31, 2006 totaled $74,729,298, a $4,584, 6"3 or 5.78%,. decrease from $79,313, 921 at December 31 2005, NOW -
- r’ N “and Super NOW accounts, ‘as' of Decemben 3] 2006, decreased by $3, 117,348, or 18. 6]% from therr 2005 level ta "
:$22.274.015. ‘Money market accounts decreased by -$1,405,734, or 8. 39%, from their -2005 -level, to .total v
$15341,221 at December 31, 2006, Savmgs deposrts decreased by $4, 985,894, ]or 9. 03%, from their,2005 level, to
-$50, 234, 238 at December 31 2006.- Ttme,deposns over $100,000 totaled $30,178,739 on. December 31; 2006; an .
increase of $7, 761, 121, or. 34, 67% from December 31, 2005. - Other time deposnts (made up of certificates of deposit - -
. less than, SIOO 000 and mdtv1dual retirement accounts) totaled $82 075 945 on December 31, 2006 a $15, 9]7 665 or
24, 06%i increase from December3l 2005. “i' ST T - l . . .

T e Total stockholders equtty as of December 31, 006 mcreased by’ Sl,575 072: or 5.92%, from the 2005
S penocl The increase was attributed o, an increase in retained earnings, common stock and . surplus offset by a S
- . decrease in accumulated other- comprehenswe income, net of tax. Total stockholders’ equity. as of December 31,
- 2005 mcreased by $881 033, or 3.42%, from the 2004 period, The increase was. attributed 1o an increase in retamed .
eamrngs and surplus offset byadecrease mlaccumulated other comprehensrve mdome net of t tax S s -
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ff-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Contractual Obllgatlons= nd Commrtments

b -

o

Ofl'-Balance Sheet Arrangements. The Bank is-a party to. ﬁnancral mstruments in the norma] course of
-business to meet the ﬂnancmg needs of its customers. These financial instruments include ‘commitments to extend

- eredit and standby letters of credit, which involve, to varymg degrees,- elemems ‘of credit and 1nterest rate risk m

e\ccess of the amounts recobnwed in the consolidated fi nancnal statements

~ ’ ~

-
.

+
—

*Loan commltmems and hnes of credn are agreemems to ]end to customers as Iong as.theré is no vrolanon

_ of; any condmons of the, contracts -Loan commitments generally have interest rates ﬁxed at current market amounts,
" fixed e\cplratlon dates, and. may require payment of a fee. Lines of credit generally have variable intérest rates. -
Many of the loan commitménts and lines-of credit are e\pected to expire without.being drawn upon; accordmgly, the

total “commitment amounts do not ‘necessarily represem future cash requirements.

The Bank evaluates. each

customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The. amount of collatera] or other- secunty obtained, if deemed
necessary by the’Bank upon extension of credit,.is based on managemem s credit evaluation. Collateral held vanes

. _ but may 1nclude deposits held.i in financial institutions, U.S. “Treasury securities, other marketable securities, accounts
: Teceivable, mventory, property and equipment; personal residences, incone-producing commercial properties, and
]and under developmem Personal guaramees aré also obtalned to prowde added secur]ty for certain commltments

Letters of cred:t are condmonal commltments 1ssued by ‘the Bank 1o guarantee .the. performance of a
customer to" a- third party: . Those guarantees are pr]manly issited to guarantee the installation "of real property -
: mprovemems and ‘similar transactions.. The credit risk involved, in issuing letters of credlt is essentlally the same as

“that involved in"extending loan facilities to-customers. The Bank holds collateral and obtams personal guarantees

~supportm;_, those commltments for Wthh coll'lteral or other secunlres is deemed necessary -

]

T . The Ban]\ 5 exposure to credlt loss in the event of nonperformance ‘by the customer is the contractual

'+ “amount of the commitment. Loan commitments, lines, of credit, and letters of credit.are madé. on the same terms,
‘. mcludmg colldteral, as outstanding loans “As of December 31, 2006, the Bank has accrued $200,000 for unfunded .
commltments related to these financial mstrumenrs with off balance sheet nsk Wthh is mcluded in other hablhtres

~ Contrictual Obhgatmns The fo]lowmg table presents as of December 31 2006 51gn1ﬁcant t' xed and
Further discussion “of the nature’ of each

-determinable’ contractual obllgauons to third parties by . paymem date. -
obhgatlon is 1ncluded in the referenced note to-the consohdated ﬁnancra! statements.

“(IN THOUSANDS) |
Deposits without ar .
. stated maturity {a),(c)
-+ Time deposits (a)
* . Short-term borrowings (a)

Operalmg ]eases .

(a} E xcludcs mterest

- (b) lncludcs Junior Subordmalc

RS Iong-term borrou.mgs(b) .

.~ -

.

v

.

e

. N _ PAYME\ITS DUE IN .
' R T ONETO-: THREE TO "OVER -
\OII: " ONE YEAR”. - THREE - . - FIVE - - .FIVE . T
“RE PERFNCL . ORLESS “* YEARS - YEARS YEARS "TOTAL
L9 Y sieasTE ., 8T - s - s - L, sies1 -
LI To77463 0 . 22,253 11,296 L1243 "L 112,255
6 7 . 545 - T - . 545
1.8 579 1,166 . 2 12,735", S *14,480
55 RO 402 . 212 . 1,729 - ‘2,576

R

the Debentures will be paid off in Scptcmher 2000, «
- {c) 1ncludes non-intérest bearing deposuts ..

~

d DBbLmur{:S and semi-annual pavmems {made in March and Seplembcr) ol $273 215. This is also a.ssummg that

)




Mari{et risk is the fisk of loss dris: from adverse changes in the falr value of fi nanual mstrumems due to
changes-in interest rates, exchange rates or equny pricing, The Company s prmc1pal market risk i is mterest rate risk
[hat arises from’its lendmg, mvestmg and deposit taking actwmes The Company s profitability is dependent on the

- Bank’s net interest” income; lmerest rate rlsk can significantly affect net interest income to the degree that-interest
bearmg liabilities mature or reprice at dxfferem intervals thgn interest eammg assets. The Bank’s Asset/Liability and-
Risk' Management Committee oversees the' management of interest rate risk. Thelpnmary purpose of the committee
1s to manage lhe exposure of net interest margms 1o unexpected Lhanges due to interest rate fluctuations. The".
Company does not utilize’derivative hnanua] or commod:ty mstruments or hedging” strategles in jts managemem of‘
mterest rate risk. “The primary tool ‘used by the committee to monitor interest{rate risk is a’“gap” report which’

. measures the dollar_différence between the amount-of interest bearing assets and interest bearing liabilities subject 1o
repricing within a glven time period, These'effons affect lhe loan pricing and deposit rate policies of the Company

|
as well as the ass’et mix, volume guxdelmes and hqu:dny and’ caplta] pla.nnmg ) . o
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Commltments ‘The following tab]e detalls the ‘amounts and expected maturmes of 5|gmt'cant . N
" commitments as'of December 31, 2006, I*urther dlscusmon of these commltments is 1neluded in Note 16 1o the
consohdated ﬁnanCIal statements N S ] ST L
. . - .ol ) PR A .
- S _ i - : + PAYMENTSDUEIN - © - .~ .-
e .-l :. YONETO ' . THREETO OverR -~ - . :
: ~ ONE YEAR . THREE - . FIVE. . FIVE -. . . oo
(IN THOUSANDS) OR LESS - YEARS " YEARS. - YEARS ’ TOTAL
<. o ' ’ T . C ’ - ‘ P Ten
. “Loan commitments:, - -~ T . . . " . -
Other mortgage loans o . % 528 BN JE 5. . - s, = . 5-.528
Construction & land development Co 482 - T - 482
Unused lines oi"crcd{l: SR T T - . LT -
Home-equity lines. '~ < - T T | (NS I T 4,326 TTT R
‘ Commercmllmes T - 10,805, - Y IR 10,805 .
"Unsecured Consumer lines . . | Lo Lo . 780
Sepuredcopsumer lines : 3 ° 00 - . . - - I B
C o . ’ . - N ’ 4 . . N , - Tt ' .
Lettersof credit, - .- . I L o s 296 '
'Market Risk Management- - . ‘ A o ’
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~ "The fol]bwirig_, ‘talz'o‘lic_'.séts forth giie;Bzink’s‘ihte_rest—rate sensitivity ai'DEcenﬁberl3'1_,__2(.)b6.r tLTe

- -~

Lo . ' ) N " Over3To. 6\'erl Over S . - ‘ ‘
Yoo e T “ . .. 03 Months .+ 12Months - .ThroughS Years .7 Years' . . Total™

‘.: el T o ER AP v {Dultars In Thousands) - . . .
' " Cash and due from banks..........7..... : -8 o s - $ 9348

o
1
Sy
g

P X7 )
- . N Lo . 85,974 T 96495
12,731 .~ - 8453 . 83482, & - 91252 195918
T : : Lo - 3,406

-Federa! funds and overnight deposits..
Sccurities . PRI )

. Fixed Assets .. - - - -
. Other Assets fnm - _- 2 LT et 8607

. Total assets .. Ceosaery . 08818 . LS9, - - SLI326, - SMLIAG
Liabilitics: :'f-. - IR T ST R Tt s

3, PR SR - SR R | s -8 74729
- NOW SC00UNES e regerrn B .c. T L LI S T ¥
" .= Mongey market deposit accouits o 71534 o e . - [ R TN
-Savings dccounts. : - 5023 - e <195 T et T v . 50429,

7 IRA accounts : i e 287977 T 012300 - 14,181 ; v T Lis4 C 30514,
* . Certificates of deposi .

- Other liabilities.......
* . Junior Subordinated Debenture......o.cous -

" Derhand deposit accounts ..:

L S ..'\'. - R e 5“_155
ST S [T . _ - 28.201

= - - Stackholders’ equity ...
. - e ) N
S~ .. Total linbilities and e T
AP oot S(BS609) T S (54248 s 60,155 - CS175983 . .t -
Cumulative GAP ...l L Lsse00)  (1098S) . 902 eeamL.

> Cumulative GAP asa%of Pl .- . - ) ) ~
.- toml ASSELS.,.. Lo e (26.95%). . 44.02%) - - CosA%%) - Tt 3031% v
* . The foregoing analysis assumés’ that the-Bank’s ‘assets ‘and _liabili'ties move-with rates at 'lheir'_gar[iest

. Tepricing opportunities based on final maturity.. Mortgage backed securities are assumed to mature during the period -

—.iri which they.are estimated to prepay -and, it is assumed that loans and other securities are not’called prior to
maturity. Certificates'of deposit and IRA accounts are presimed:to reprice at maturity. NOW savings accounts are -
assumed to reprice at,within three months althcugh it'is the Company’s experiencé that such accounts may be less
sensitive to changes in marketrates: « - ' .0 Lo s - T

c e

In addition to gap analysis, The iBapk utilizes a’simulation model to_quantify the effecta hypotljétic‘:al
immediate plus_or minus 200 basis point change in rates would have on net interest income and the economic value™

. loans in periods of declining rates. When actual changes in interest rates occur, the changes, in interest eaming
.- .assets and interest bearing liabilities may -differ from the assumptions used in the model :and. in"the Bank’s.
N experience, the changes historically realized have beér:l‘narr_owér than those projected by the model: However, the ’

Bank believes that the model is a prudent forecasting tool. ‘As of December 31, 2006, the model produced the

. _follovf'ing sensitivity profile for net interest-income and the economic value of equity. e
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" of equity. The model takesinto consideration the ‘effect of call features of investments as well as prepayments of , ..
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S “Lig. uidity and C'apita'l'Resources RS

. “The Company currently has no busmess other ‘than that of the Bank and’ does not eurrently have. any
.» - material funding commitments. ‘The Company § principal sources of liquidity Vare cash.on hand and dividends .
T ] recewed from the Bank The Bank is subject to various regulatory restrrcuons on the payment of dwrdends _' ".l
. The Bank’s prmupal sources of funds for mvestments and. operauons are ‘net mcome deposns from its” - -
pnmary market area, ptincipal and interest' payments on loans; interest rece:de on invéstment securities - and |
proceeds from maturing investment: securmes lts principal fundmg commltments are for the’origination-or purchase'
of loans and the payment “of maturmg deposrts Deposns are considered the prlmary sourcé of funds sipporting the
. .. Bank’s lending.and invéstment activitiés. The Bank .also uses borrowmgs from the FHLB-of Atlanta to supplement el

deposrts,.resrdenttal and small- busmess Iendmg, and to meet specrﬁc and ant1c1patedlneeds -

| - o R

I

) ol “The Bank s mast l1qu1d assets are cash and cash equrvalents whrch are cash on hand, amounts due trom
. .. _financial institutions, federal funds-sold and money market mutual funds. The levels of such assets are dependent on
' the Bank’s’ operating financing and mvestment activities at any piven time. The variations in- levels of cash and cash-
equwalents are mﬂuenced by deposrt ﬂows and ant1c1pated future deposrt ﬂows T

T Cash and cash equwalents (cash due from banks interest- bearmg depbsrts in ‘other fi nancra] mstrtuuons, .
and federat funds sold), as of December 31, 2006 totaled $13,319, 978 a decrease of $2,129.749 or 13.79%, from”
the December 31, 2005 total of $15,449; 7”7 Moaost of thrs decreaSe was due to’ mterest bearmg, deposnts in l-llLB

but was offset by an mcreaSe in federal funds sold L o . L.

.

l

) o As of December 31, 2006 the Bank was penmtted to draw ona $38 O mllhon line of credlt from the HILB
“of Atlanta Borrowmgs under the line are secured by'a floating lien on the Bank’s restdentlal _mortgage loans and its*
portfolio of U.S. Government and agency secuntles ‘As of December 31, 2006, al$7 ‘million long-term. conVerttb]e
_ advance was outstandmg under this line. ln addition the Bank has a secured lme of credrt in the amount of $5
L million from another’ commercial bank on which there’ is o outstandmg ba]ance at December” 31 2006, -
~ Furthermore, on September 7, 2000, the Company issued'$5,155,000 of its 10, 6% Junior Subordinated. Deferrable :
... Interést Debentures to Glen Bumie Statutory Trust [-a Connecticut statutory trust‘ wholly owned by the Company
- The:Trust. in turn, issued $5,000,000 of its 10 6% capital securities to mstltutrona] investors.- The debentures are’
- scheduled.to mature on‘September-7, 2030, unless called by the Company not earlrer than September 7, 20107 Asof 7 -
December3l 2006 the full $5 135, 000 was outstandmg ot . , ; L

. . v
. . . "- . >

_ T Federal banl\mg regulattoms requrre the Company and the Bank i to mamtam specified, levels of capltal At
A December 31, 2006, the Company .was in comphance with these requirements wrth a leverage ratio ‘of 10.18%., a
"+ Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 16.03% and total risk-based capltal ratio of 17 0"’% At December 31,.2006, the
- Bank met the criteria for des:gnatlon asa well capntalwed deposrtory institution under FDIC regulations. s

v . . . L.,
' . . : e - i . . -
.

i ImgactoflnﬂatmnandChanglngPrlce B A T

- L l . . . . o _ )
The consolidated ﬁnanc1a] statements and notes thereto presented herein have been prepared in accordance :
. wnth general]y accepted accouriting prrnuples which'require the measurement- of; fi nancial position and.operating . -
. “results in terms of historical dollars without consrdermg the changes in the relative.purchasing power of money over .
~ -time-due to inflation. Unlike most mdustrlal companies, nearly all of the Comyany s assets and liabilities -are” .
v monetary in mature. As a result, interest rates have a greater impact on the Company s performance than do the, .
- ‘effects of general levels of inflation, " Interest rates do not necessanly move in the_same. dlrectlon or to the same . .
e!rtent as the pnces of g ;,oods and serv1ces o P e e . .

1 el ' " T et v et .-

'CntlcalAccountmg Policies . "r : I e e ..

The Company 5 accounttng po]1c1es are more fu]]y descrlbed m.Note 1 of the Notes to the Consolldated
_Financial Statements, ‘starting on page -8 'and aré essential to: understandmg Management’ s_Discussion and
Analysrs of Financial Condmon and Results’ of Operatlons As drscussed there, the preparauon of financial |
statements in conformrty with accounting prmcrples generally accepted in the U. 8! requires management to make
_estimates and assumptlons about- futare events that affect the:amounts reported in the financial’ statements and -
~accompanying notes.. ' Since future” events and their effects cannot be determined with absolute _certainty, 1he
determmatton of. estimatés requires the exercise of judgment Management has usbd the best lnformatlon available
to ‘make thé estimations necessary to value.the rélated assets and liabilities based on historical experience and.on -

" varrous assumptrons whtch -are beheved to be .reasonable under the crrcumstances Actual results could differ from

~ -7 . ' R
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those estimates, and such differences may be material to the financial statements. The Company reevaluates these

variables as facts and circumstances change. . Historically, actual results have !iqt differed significantly from the

Company’s estimates. The following is a summary of the more judgmental -accounting estimates and principles i
_involved in the preparation of the Company’s financial $tatements, including theidentification of the.variables-most -
-important in the estimation process: . D o o e
2 . . L . - Lo o v - B L ) ’
v+ Allowance for Credit Losses, The Bank's allowance for credit losses is determined. based upon estimates
that-can and do change when the actual events occur, including historical losses as an’ indicator of future logses, fair |
market value of collateral, and various. general or industry-or geographic spécific economic events. The use of these
estimate’s and-values is inherently subjective and the actual losses could be greater-or less than the estimates.” For -

further information regarding our allowance’ for credit- losses. see “Allowance for Credit Losses” under ltem 1-. °~ .

. 4

- “Business” of this Annual Report. -~ o , : . L R

... Accrued Taxes. Management estimates income tax expense based on the amount it éxpects to owe various
tax authorities. “Income taxes are discussed in more, detail in Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements. .
Accrued taxes represent the het estimated amount due or to be received from taxing’ authorities..” In estimating

‘accrued taxes, management assesses the relative merits and risks of the appropriate tax treatment of transactions

", taking into account statutory? judicial and regulatory guidance in the context of the Company’s tax position.
. ) P Lo - - - T . - .

< -In February 200

~ Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements ' o T oo o

. ~

6. the FASB issued Statement No. 155 (SFAS 155), Accounting for. Certain ‘Hybrid
Finanéial Instriiments - an amendment of FASB Statements No: 133 and 140. SFAS No. 155 simplifies accounting,

" for certain hybrid instruments currently governed by SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments-and =~
Hedging Activities, by allowisig fair value remeasurément of hybrid instruments that contain an embedded derivative ~ '

that otherwise would require bifurcation. SFAS No. 155 also eliminates ‘the guidance in SFAS !‘:Jo. 133, - . .

" Implementation Issue No. DI, Application of Statement 133 1o Beneficial Interests in Securitizéd Financial Assets, -
-, which.provides such beneficial interests are not sibject to SFAS No. 133. SFAS No. 155 amends SFAS.No. 140,

Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extingnishments of Liabilities - a Replacement of
FASB Statement No, 125, by eliminating the restriction on passive derivative instruments that.a qualifying special-
purpose entity may hold. SEAS No. 155 is éffective for all financial instruments acquired or ‘issued-after.the
beginning of an eritity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The Company feels: that this Te .

© pronocuncement will not have a significant impact on the financial sta}émt_’,f]‘ts. T < T '
N . RN - S St Ty
In March 2006, the FASB issued-Statement No.*156 (SFAS 156). Accounting for Servicing of Financial Co

“Asséts-an amendment of FASB Staterient No. 140. SFAS No. 156 requires-an entity to recognize a servicing asset or '

_ servicing liability-each time it undertakes an ‘obligation to service a‘financial .asset by entering into a servicing )
contract in specific situations. Additionally, the servicing asset or'servicing liability shall be initially measured at )
fair value; however, an entity may_elect the “amortization mp'thoa’* or “fair value ‘method” for subsequent balarice = I
sheet reporting periods: SFAS No. 156 is effectivé as of an'entity’s first fiscal year beginning January 1, 2007, Early ~

- adoption is permitted as-of the beginning ‘of an entity's fiscal year,-provided theentity has not yet issued financial- =~ ‘
‘statements, including interim financial statements, for any period of.that fiscal year: The Company feels that ‘this '

_p;onoypcement_‘wi]l not have a significant impact on the financial statemeénts.~ T T ,

.

+ In September-2006, the FASB issued Statement No: 157 (SEAS: |S7); Fair. Value Measurements: SEAS 157+ _

*, defines fair value, establishes. a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value

measurements. SFAS 157 applies whenever other standards require (or-permit) assets or liabilities to be measured at e
fair value but does not expand the use of fair value in any new circumstances., Iff this standard, the FASB clarifies .. -

’ " - the principle that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants would use when pricing the ~ !

'asset_or liability. In support of this principle, SFAS 1'5'7[ establishes a fair value ‘hierarchy that prioritizes the e
information used to develop those assur_nptiohs. The provisions of SFAS 157 are effective for financial statements '
“issued for fiscal. years beginning after November- 15, 2007 and interim- periods within those fiscal years. The
provisions should be applied prospectively, except- for certain specifically- identified finandial instruments. The .
Company is currently reviewing this pronouncement. e T L '
. -, T - - ' - . - I . .- - . . L
‘ " In July 2006, the FASB issued.Firancial Accounting Standards interpretation No.'48 (FIN 48), Accounting
Sfor Uricértdintv in Income Taxes. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty-in income taxes recognized in'an --
. “enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accunting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 - .
prescribes ‘a recognition threshold anc'i‘rheasui_'ement attributable for the financial statement recognition and -
~ measurement of a‘tax position taken or-gxpected to. be taken in a tax retirn’ EIN 48 also provides ‘guidance on _

- - - L
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derecogmtlon cfa551ﬂcat10n interest and penalties, aCCOLlIltlI'l}, in mtenm perlods d1sclosures and transitions. F IN-

- 48 is effecuve for fiscal years beginning after December 15,. 2006. The Company feels that this pronouncemem will
not have a sngnlhcam |mpact on the fi nancml stalements at the current time. . : -

[
-w N

In September 2006, the [-ASB ram' ed the consensus reached by the Emergmg Issues Task i-orce (“HTF ™y,
" on Issue No. 06-5, Accounting Sor Purclmses of Life . Insurance — Determznmg the ‘Amount That Could Bé Realized )
in Accordance with FASB Techn.rca! Bulletm No. 85-4; Accounting for- Purchases of Life ]nsurance FASB-
Techmcal Bulletin No. 83- 4. requ\res that the amount that could be realized under the nsurance contract as of the
_daté of the statement of financial -position should be reponed as an asset. Since! the issuance of FASB Technical
* Bulletin No. 85-4 questions arose regarding whethet “the dmount that could be, realized” should consider 1)any |
“additiopal amounts included in the contractual terms.of the insurance policy other}than the cash surrender value.and... -
2) the contractual ablhty to surrendér all of me individual- life policies (or certifi cates in 4 group policy) at the same _

- time. EITF 06-5 defermtined that ~the amount- that could be realized” should 1) consider any additional amounts
included in the contractual terms of the pol:cy and 2)-assume the surrender of an mdwndual Tife by individual-life
pohcy (or certificate by certificate in"a group policy). Any amount that is ultlmate]y reallzed by the policy holder
upon 'the’assumed surrender of the final ‘bolicy (or_final certificate in a- group policy) shall be, mcluded in the
“amount that could be realized.” An entity should apply.the provisions ‘of EITE 06-5 through either a change in .
accountmg principle through a cumulative- effecl adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the year-of ©
adoption or a'change’in accounting principle through retrospeeuve application.to all prior periods. The provisions of.
«. EITF 06-5 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006 Man'agement has not yet completed its
evaluat:on of the lmpact that’ HT F 06-5 will have . ' R
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: BoardofDlrectors T e ST
Glen Burme Bancorp and_ Subs:dtanes ST e T SO e T T
Glen Burme Maryland e e _‘ L o ,
- We have audlted the accompanyrng consoltdated balance sheets of Glen Burme Bancorp and ]

' B jsubSIdtanes as of December 31, 2006; 2005, and 2004, and the related consolldated B

“statements of ‘income; comprehensrve income, changes in stockholders equ1ty, and cash T

. flows for the years then ended. These consolidated ﬁnancnal statements are the responsnbrllty - - : l
of the'Company’s management Our responsnblhty IS to express an oplmon on these o
consohdated ﬁnanc1al statements based 'on our audlts e e P -
We conducted our audlts in accordance wnth the standards of the Pubhc Company Accounnng SR
Oversnght Board (Umted States) Those standards require that we plan and perform the-audit. = 7 .

S pr1n01ples generally accepted in the Umted States of Amerlca S e L )
toe .// ) M v \:;...; - . - ‘o AR . ~ . . '-, .-'-‘ o -
- \v'VUCU.ﬁm-i’;{‘l I_’:«ﬂé’/?_/f"t}‘_{f-‘—'-' S .. . P T T e .
Saltsbury, Maryland A S e e
- February 16 2007 T e

7 955 M. Hermmon Road v Salishury. Maryland 21804 v 410/742-1328-v “oll Fre 88/346:1574. v Fax 410/742-6855 ¥ wivwricegeary.com

" . to-obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consohdated ﬁnancnal statements are free of -

_consrderatton of mtema] control over financial-reporting as a basis for desrgmng audic " e

-, _opinion on the effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial reportmg o
- ~Accordingly, we express no such: ‘opinion: An ‘audit also-includes examining, on a test basis; .

"evrdence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consoltdated financial- statements R
o assessmg the accounting. pnncrples used and sngmﬁcant estimates. made by management ‘as L
~well as evaluatmg the overall financial statement presentauon We belleve that our audlts - '
provrde a reasonable basns for our oplmon T - N Lo LT

In our opuuon the consolldated ﬁnancral statements referred to above present falrly, in all

. as of-December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, and the consolidated resuits of their operations .:;
" and- their consolidated cash flows for, the years then ‘ended in conformlty wnth accountmg.
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materlal mrsstatement .The Company is not requxred to have nor, were we engaged to,
perform -an audit,of its. mternal control over financial repomng Our audit mcluded

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an

-
.- - ~ =

.r’_- R . - . __‘_'

matenal respects the consoltdated financial position of Glen. Burnle Bancorp and. subsrdlarles
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- °.° " Glen Burnie Bancorp.and Subsidiaries . - . - .
. I : .. .. . " Consolidated Balance Sheets .
December 31,.7 o oo 2006 - - 2008 2004
. . , * - s - . Rl . . ..
‘ . P 4 - T.o- . . .- - - ' i
. < A T Assets ’ - e S | i
, Cash and due from banks et T $. .9,005691 § - 9,405, 148 % .9m6TI0 - T
, . Interest-bearing deposits in other financial mstltutmns . Coa, U339 TATLL 524 65947 T .- i
- - Féderal funds sold . Lo . s M. 3971978 .2,333,055 - ©.'1,541,234
", Cash’and cash equwalents . L e S 13319978 © 15,449,727 11,373,891 o ’ {
. Investment secunnes available: for. salc at fair vilué: . ©95811,296 . 86,128,724 93.278,857 . cet
. lnvestment <;ecur1tlcs held to maturity. (fair value. ” - oo .. - oL Ty -
72006 $729,960; 2005 51,238.740: 2004 $1.761,894) 683,363 - - 1151163 L. L627.190
* TFederal Homie Loan Bank stock, at cost . - v ST, 928,000 " 918,900 :, 919,000 .
. Maryland-Financial Bank stock, at cost : oL e 2100,000.7 - - 100,000 100,000 ~ ‘11
S *+ Common stock in the Glen Burnie btamtory “Trust I T T 155,000 ,t 155,000 - K 155,000
. Ground rents..at cost - ST -2]9 100 Y 235,700 235700~ 7 -
N Loans: less allowance for credit ]osses “ N - - , - oA
2006 $1,839, 094 2005 52, 201,350:-2004 $2, a1l 394 - -0 " 193, 336 604 150204998 | 182291292 . -~ |
‘Premises-and equnpmem at cost, less'accumulated deprecnauon . 3,406,014 . 3863275 - 4,030,777 - : 4
T+ . " Accrued interest receivable on loans and investment securities . L 1627,433 - ¢ 1.451.806 .. _1.484.869 . "]
' - Deferted infome tax benefits . _ ' 292,131 264,139 . Co S
’ Other real.estate owned  © | R LT . ’ 750,000 . - 50,000 50.000 .~ S {
- Cash value of life insurance’ - o TS T 6,892,455 . 5681802 ", 5483681 . :
- " Othérassets ' U e ' *924,227 905,757 + - . 12813869 - . - ‘
o . - . R , : . s P . o . R . -
L * .. Totalassets - R L $7317.745.601°  $° 306,560,991  § 302,312,126 LT
: o o C ' " Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity * T ’ .
a Liabilities: T T SR P )
© .. Depsits: T w t Lt L, ‘ - " . e - "1
Noninterest-bearing’ S T T .$ 74729298 § - 79 313 921 $ ¢ 73427366 - - v
- o ~Imeresl bcarmg : ST 200,104,159 - 185.934, 347 © ' 188,246,677 ot !
. ) Total deposits - - - - 274,833,457 . . 265,248,268 261,674,043 .- T e
.. .Short-term borrowmgs o Lo " 545,349 622,050 541,672 R
s " Long-term borrowings _ ' e . 7,140,170 . 7.170.977 70997080 . )
7. Junior subordmated debentures owed to unconsohdated T . L Lo T
: subsidiary trust * © . - ST BI85,000 - 5:155.000. . 5.155,000
Dividends payable , ’ ... 366,580 339,005 287938 ..
Accrued interest payable on dcpos:ls ST 145,642 “83.111 5‘5.980 Ay
., ‘Accrued interest payable on junior subordmated debenturcs w0 L 1TL318 T171,518 - 171,518
S Deferred income tax liabilities * - T - 330.583-° -
. Other liabilities , R 1,187,372 - . 1.145.621 SO1s1276 0 L -
BN . * 7 7_: Totalliabilities  : . .. - . 289,545,088 . - 279935350 - . 276567718 = 7 . B
S .~ Commitmeénts ai-:d coniingenc'ié_- . ° ’ . LT S :
) . Stockholders equuy - ) - - e, ST . '
" "Common stock. par value Sk, authorlzcd 15,000, 000 shares S . N '
" issued and owtstanding 2006 2, 484,633 shares; : . L oo e o o
2005 2,056.024 shares; 2004 2.041, 033 shares:” . ) ,‘ Sl T 2,484,633 "1 2,056,024 2,041,033 .. B -
Surplus - v ) ‘ ot * 11,719,907 11,458,465 . 11,169,283, - .~ 7 _-
> Rewined earnings - b - 14,312,496 13,341,097 11,773,915 o
C Accumulated other comprehenswe income (loss) net of tax (bencﬁts) - {316,523) " (230,145) 760,177, °
st . ‘ Total stockholders equlty - oL . 28,200,513 26,625,441 25,744,408 . .
T T . Total lubumes .md -;tockholders equny "8 317.745,601 § 106:560,991 °$ 302.312,126 . - - ‘l
. . . The Notes 0 Cbnsol:dared Financial S:a:emems are an mregral parr of :Ireve consa[:dmed f inancial statemems - -
" 20 ’




’ - ‘ Glen Burnie Bancorp and Subsidiaries: . -
SN Lo """ Consolidated Statements of Income ; -
- Years Ended December 31 ! 2006 't 2005 . 2004
- . i RN R
: ) ,' - - . o 3 EE S
| - " Imterest iné'dme_on: - ll . ST 5 - o o N
\ - . Loans, including fees- - .. b .~ § 11,830,676 © S]-11.625,147 § 11.203,89..
. RN N S. Governmenl agency securities b 3,347,090 ' 2,413,687 ° 2,216,554
_ State and municipal securities - L - . 1,653,109 1473550 1,769,813
' - Corporalc trust prcferrcd securmes - i . 374,588 -~ 378,167 - 358,290
Federa) funds sold - C 200,418 113246 7. 59,461
Other., : : . 249,315 - 93,765 5313
"+ Total interest mcome -z 17,655,196 . .1 16,097,562 15.661,127 ...
) ‘_ Interest expense on o v o R - . e
. “Deposits |, - .- h oo 4,780,871 - 3.091,5_76 . 2,611,536 -
: " Short-term borrowings - = [ c 80,994 .. 65,906 . 756,938
;" Long-term borrowings: * . R Lo T Aas4700 Y 427,547 " . 429,484
‘I Junior subordinated” deben[ures ! = 546,430 .0 .1 546,430 -- ' 546,703 -
Total interest expensc C 'L ) o - 75,833,765 .. . 4,131,459 - 4 3 644,661
;' ,-.N_et‘mteresg income - o ) LB\ 11,966,103~ 12016, 466 °
" Provision for éredit iosses 'l . 62 000' K (50, 000} 340,000
. - . o | - o . E " 7. L '. -
Net 1nterest mcome ai’ler prov1smn fcr Cl'edll IosseS' _ 11, 759 43| . 12, 016 103‘ 11,676,466 -

- _ Other mcome

]ncome on life msurance
Tot.al other income -’

© Other expenses: .

. Saldries and wages
Employee heneﬁm :
Occupancy
Furnitore and eqmpment
Other expenses
' Tot.al other expenses

Y

- .* Income before i income taxes .

. Netincome-. ~ .
- P "

’ - oo -

~ Service. charges on dcposu accounts
Other fees and commissions |
Gams on investment sccurmcs net .

* Federal and state income 1ax expense "<

- 1

- {!'

Y

e

- ‘ . ' i
5 '
- ' *
= B +
- + . 1 oa
,
- .
P - . b
< .
- ’
.- . . - .
- i
{
0
> B

-

.-l }

]
I

.

~ -

- 831,140 | 864,823 899,196 . . -
' 1,026,144 948,580 859,539 -
Toed T 176,453 102,300 - . 411,478
210,653 198,121 - 201,423 ..
-1, 2,244,390 02,113,824, ... ~27371,636

o 4,769,495

IERTEEERRS & LT YE

850,843

864,151

LI '

2,363,878

.-l“

4,620,793
1,788,453

885,203 .

793,903 -

2,536,445

b

1,891,244

684,242 7 -
"839,485°
2,539,801 - ..~

© 4404605

10,596,661 110,624:797 10:359,377 -

C T saomte 7| 3,505,130 ' yessTas
.657,1;5 | 30080 6‘33,224“:'}.-:,

B '$'. 2720045 - S 2TIATAE E 5 '3.655,50-1'

s 51.10'_..§- 13 s s

Basic and diluted earnings per;-slia'ré of common stock -

. . The Notes'to Consolidited Findncial Stafements are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




T Comprehenswe mcome ' Lo

penod (net of deferred ta - benefits 2006 $6 826
- 2005 $583 598 2004 $173 61]) R

: ' income (net of deferred taxes 2006 $47 522
i ', 5 2005 $39, 508; 2004 $154 291) _
Total othcr comprehcnswe loss . S

[T
~
e

‘.‘ . . i L. e ! . LT -
* - 1

-

S 'Recla551ﬁcat10n adjustment for gains included in: net T

(10,849)

PIRY

(75,529

E
[

'

) L]
i

I

]

i

‘ (927 530)

+

‘-' | (62,792)" -

(2452200

'(36,378) .

- (990,322) R

'$' © 2,633,667

1$:1,784,419 -

=l

r

1'71e Nores 10 Consohdated quncm[ Staremems are.an mtegml part of these consoltdated fi nanczal starements '
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- FRE . .l .
! ‘ Glen Burme Bancorp and Subsxdlarles RO -
o . Consolldated Statements of: Comprehenswe Income ao
AR . e . B . . . s
R . - - _._‘ S - . - .. ) -‘- T ; o ] - st
~ Years Ended:December 31, « 220060 7 . 2005 2004
' . '.. . . Syl . . - ’ e . ', ; " ) l‘- -- e -': -“"‘Vn . K
Net in'c'ome~ Tl T T e $ 2,720,045 ‘$ 2. 774 741  $-3,055,501. "
S Other comprehensnve loss, net of tax N L 2 _"
‘ Unreahzed holding losses ansmg durmg the - ) __— -

" (275,926) ot

(521,146} .

_"$'2;534,355.. L

)
H
L
1
- i
)
N
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.t . T ) ‘_ Glen Burme Bam:orp and Sutmdmrles gl . - .
- Comohdated btatements of Chang@s in Stockho]ders Equity LT A L T

I S, . " 'Ygars End_ed Decembpr 3L, 2_006, 2005, anq‘2004 . N '1' = ) .

T '- o '_ oo - T _—7 T h T . u Accun:;ular.-ed . e B ,
L P R S oo e oter o Tomt, T
| - “ v, .CommonStock” - - 7 "C . - Retaineds Comprehenswc' Stockholders

ST Shares ' ParValie  Surplus’ - F;m:ing's' Inmme {Loss) ‘Equny

- R . . . . - - -

‘Batances_.-l)'ec'cmbe: 31,2003 1o 1,689,281 __is - 1,689.281  $ 10,861,986  $ IO.I:15.038 .3 _1.281,323‘_ s 23.'94'7.628 o
Net income -~ - - --‘. I S o 3055501 A X K1)
. Cash dividends, 543 per share * - ) P e (l 059 357)_ AT ©TT(1,059.35T)

- Dividends reinvested under- dlwdend W o 1 BRI o L L T o T L
" Teifivestment plan . | p T L1079 ¢ T 10796 -221;159- A R 231955 T~ T
Shares issued under employee Stocl\ O oo A I ‘-
" purchase plan-: - - ‘3,689 |-’ . -3.689. X7 S T IR B R 0 7 IO
" Stock split effected in form of 20% B L : ’ " SR

“stock dividend- ..o . b ... T 337267 07 T 3371267 7 LS. o T @371260 - . L -
Vested stock options, net, = - - ';-." - i . ) B t 13,465 * e - ' voos e 13465
1

- @ s : Lo

“Other comprehensive loss; net of tax . - R 1 - S48 - C(521.146), .

Feoo.o Lt . R LY Co. ~- [ . e . -

© ' Balanges, December 31, 2004 . T . . 20415033 . - 2041033 11163283 - 11773915 ' . 760177 "~135.744.408 ..

[ R 23 7Y S & 2 2
Tl T e o (L207.559) - . {1.207.559)

* Netincome ~*.. - Tt - !
Cash dividends, $.49 per'share ., Lo R
. Dividends reinvested under dividénd . - R . o - : - . L
_téinvesument plan . s L - B 1708 | - 12708 C 243,407 L - T I 1.7 FT ST
» Shares issued under employee stock I ¥ T T R e Ry S
i purchasc plan oo ., 27283 ., v, 2283 . 138,584 0 - - - S Fo- . i 40.867 .
Vcstcd stock options; net L R - | . _. . . - 7191 T - -, = - = ) L)
-Other comprchenswc loss, et of ax . TR I R N - 990322 (990 322)
+ - - - - '.. 5 . B N . . o

2,056,024 . I1458.465 _ 13,341,007 7 (230,145 - 26,625,441 o :

..Ba!ancns, Deccmber al, mos S e 2,056,024

LR . B
- . . . v e

Netmcome D L T

e

N 2720045 L - .2,720.0{15'

*. Cash dividends, SStpershare - - . . te s L7 N . 137,545} s s 3ansEs) s
" Dividends réinvested under dividend - Tl . LT T R Dol e .,
reinvestment plan,’ © = CISM3 o ISM3. ., 29846t T b Lok e T asess

. Shnrcsnssuedunderemployeestock o €. . . L . ) . IR
purchase plan S .2,395_, b Mes - I S - R R L% ] S
3 . | - . . . - . . ., .
!

-~ Stock split effected in form of 20% - S - - ' S S .
{0 - stock dividend . . A1L10 F 1 R ) T8 T ) e v S
Other comprehcnsn-e.loxs, net of tax - -0 T T o b o (86,378 . (86,378, .-
) ,‘._ o ._: s . : I s . -+ -\ N . j -"". - Y
Balances, December 31 2006 L - 2,484,633 !S 2,484 633 S 11 TJ9 907 $ 14,312, 496 ’ $ (3]6 52)) -§ 28,200,513
L “The Nores o Con.mhda!ed Fmanrml Sra:emems are an mregra! part of rhese comahdazed j‘nanr:ai statemenis. " . _ - . -
- B - ! . - -
' . ot . i - » L. e )
- -~ ‘.; ) } " : - . - - T h - Tt A A : -
R . .[- [ W - Ea ‘ e r s
; ) oo g K B . T
- . - - |. D L » - N
] - . - - i - '
& T ) > r ) K i k ‘.
-~ - ! - . ) . . RN
N S ) 5 L | \ ) -t . - ' .
L . LT . ) I - Lt ' .
: . H . - Lot ! - C ~ . 23.
~ . -,‘-. - ) _ | . i - N -’ " . \ . . " .
~ ' B o ) ." ’ : * . * [ S - :l .. )




| . , - f : - - . = . -
N .~ ." 7 - ‘Glen Burnie Bancorp -and Subsidiaries ) . Y. -
- e -: . . " - " ’ .- ~ '; - ' f - - . : .- : e ‘ B ' "
. .~ . Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows .
' Years Ended December 31," - . 2006 2005 - Tr2004 ' o
! " Cash flows from operatlng acuvitles . ST Lo L B - el T p
. o Netincome ° . ; . $ 2,720,045 $° 2774741 § . 3055501 ° '
. Adjustmems to- reconcnle net mcorne o net . e o S P - _—_— ) S A
tor : cash prowdcd by operating activifies - Lo LT . . R oL
) ‘ Dcprccmnon amortization, and accretion R 571,741 To761.402 | B28444 - . - /.
: d s Cornpensauon expense from vested stock opnons net - .. L 7.091 . o~ T 13.465 T4
. Provision for credit losses  ~ ~ - 62,000 <+ (50,000y 7 340.000 -
o . Provision for unfunded commmncnts Co- B L. 50000 -, 7. - - R
Tl * Laosses on other real.estate owned- T . - - - . 137127 :
o _ Deferred income 1axes (benefits), net _ i T« T 726,357 . 28383 (133.613) .
" * - . Gains on disposals of assetsy pet. . v -, 0 . S v (175,634) (100; 866) 409211 - - {
. -. Income on investment in life insvrance * R ’ -‘(1l0,65;_5) ! (198 121) . (201,423} -
Changes in assets and liabilities: . - : e R T ’ ‘q
(Incrcase) decrease in accrued interest recewnble T . I(l'IS,.'GZ'I) L 33 063 91.045" - f
TR " Decrease in other assets - o . T 38,161 238,828 .. 5663 . N
] ~Increase (decrease) in accrued mtcrcsl payable - 3 o 62,53 27, 13l SAanney
- - l_ncrqasc (decrease) in other liabilities - o . " 41,751 (5. 655) ‘_' . 25749 . -
: L N Net cas‘ﬁ prdvided by opera-ting activities . BN B T 2,960,672 13,566,097 . 3,591.877 , . . 4
S L - -.>.‘- _ L - i . e N . T . K :‘
* Cash flows from mwﬂmg activities: - . - - T e o e !
- 7. *Maturities 6f held 0 matority mortgagc-backed securities 468,199 - 476,502 952,233 . ot T
S+ 'Maturities-of other held to maturity investment securities ° - . ) e T oo +, 1,000,000 S
. © . % 'Maturities of available for sale morigage-backed securitie§ = - - LT 903,430 -7.810,035 ©6.984,287 - . ‘
: . ", Maturitieg-of other available for sale mvestmem securities’ o . 4,330,544 411,320, e, 3.229.796 : »
B *. Sales of avallable for sale deht securities ST T 22,431,078 - . -16.951.413 18,345,056 o
T - Purchasés of available for sale morigage-backed securmcs Tt (25,365,231 (12:488,670) (18,214,141} ¢ .
- - 'Purchases, of other available for,.sale mvestmcm securmcs ] L. " (20,398,575) ! (10,874,843) | '(4.651.079) ) J
_'(Purchdse) sale of FHLB stock | = - . - ‘ (9,100) 100 Q26000 <o
Y ", Pucchasdof MFBstock 7 T T - S .. (100.000) A
- ) Purchase ofllfe insurance contracts ok T - - (1,1)00,000),_ BRI : (SOO?OOO) - e
v Increase in_foans. net cL,om e . L (3,193,606) _(7,863,706) (9.697.733) ]
Purchascs of premlses and equlpmem N o <. 0. (131,821) (378,774) - . © {417.426). - J
‘ T Net cash used by mvestmg actwmcs, _ (13537,082) -~ (2256.623) 1 (.001607) . ]
JREREN - - . . - - -t T . Los T 'i‘
- Cash ﬂnws from f'maming activillcs . R L - 4
‘ . (Decrcasc) increase in noninterest-bearing deposits, - NOW' e > " ' CoL T L
accounts, money market accounts, and savings accounls net ). -.  (4,584,623) 5,886,555 3.778.548 C {
_ Incredse-(décrease) in time deposits, net . T o 14,169,812 , <~ (2,312.330) 987260 P
- " {Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings ~ -ty ., (76,701) . . 80378 - (6,060,248) . J
Y - . 'Repayments-of Iong -term borrowings.© . ., T - (30 807 . 28:731)., S (26,793 -
.- © Cash dividénds pa:d . : . oo S (l 309 ,970) - (1_.156,4_92)J {(L.008:357) M
* . Commen stock dividends rr:lnvcsted i ’ - 245,059 256,113 Y 231,955 /
) 'Issuance of common stock o L < 33,891 40.867 . 76,362 ™ :
; w ; ' Net “cash prov1d=d (used) by ﬁnancmg acuvmes T '8,44'6,661‘ 2,766,362 . .(f’..O?.I 273 .
. ' . .- T B . T B s T -
: (Decrease) mcrease in cash and cash equivalenu. 0 {2,29,749) T 4,075,836 (1,521,003, - ' J
. Bl N - ", ~‘ .‘ * N L S ‘ L ot LI - - ” - . V v ‘
: - Cash and cash equwalenls, begmnmg of’ year . . 15,449,727 . 11.373.891 '12.894.894 -7
L o . o . ) .- o= . . = - 1 .
.,Cash and cash equivalems end of 3ear - .' T T $ 13,319.9‘1‘8 $ 15449727 - §° 11.373.891 -
-~ T?re Nores to Coruohdmed Fmanaal Smremems are an rmegraf part of rhe're consoi:dared f mmuaz' sraremen:s ’ . < !
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e e e Glen Bﬁrnie Bancorp ii'nd Subsidiaries "~ R
' cee .'Consolldated Statements of Cash Flows' e s .
Lo e T e ‘ (Contmued) S .
! Years Ended December 31.. "~ - [ 2006 ) 20050 7T . 004,
J . - . l - c o f ‘. '. ’
- . Supplementary CdSh Flow lnfarm.itmnl. Lo . e A L
(o c L Interestpaid T LT . -0 b T T s T s771234 § 7, 4104328 § T 3,655,780
l_' <0 Income_taxes paid : . i"_— ) 626,374 | .. 741,717 908,812
},& L Total decrease:in unrealized deprec:arlon oL N S AL
) son avallable for sale securities { - e ) _(1‘40,7_25).'. : (1.613,427) - . (849,050) .
_ K The Notes to Consohdared Fmanaa.’ Statements are an mtegral )rmrf of these consolidated financial sratémen.t;v..'"
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-'_‘, o, - NOTES TO:CQNSO_LIDATED‘FINANC[AL_STATEMENT-S e
. _ Note 1. ‘.‘S_ﬁmm'aryjpf Significant Accounting Policies - - R S S s -
' o - The-Bank_of Glen B‘umie, (the “Bank™), providés ﬁnancia‘l"sérviceé-'fo,indiviiltials and corporate - _ 2
; -~ -customers.located in Anné Arundel County and sufrounding areas of ‘Central Maryland; and is subject-* o 0
S, o ‘competition-from other financial institutions., The BankK-is also subject to the regulations of certain,
Federal and State-of Maryland (the “State™) agencies and undergoes periodic examinations by those " - . _ ¢
. = .- . regulatory authorities. The accounting-and financial reporting policies_of.the Bank conform, inall . ' '
material respécts; to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. and 1o general
_practices- within the banking industry. O LT -
Significant accounting policies not disclosed elsewhere in the-consolidated fihancial statements are as . = _
. follows: =« ° " . e e e
Ry . Principles of Consolidation: -~ = ! IR e e ~ T
.+ 1" The tonsolidated financial statements include thé- acounts of Glen Bumie Bancorp (“Bancorp™or the . . J‘
. : - e - v B fn - L 1

- “Company”) and its._sub_si_diaries,' The Bank of G]t_:'n-Bur_f]i‘e and GBB Prdpe_pties,ﬂnc., acompany - - R
. engaged in the acquisition and disposition of other real estate. Intercompany ‘balances and transactions ' N

i have bqen:eliipinatéd‘ “The.Parent Only financial statements (see Note 21) of the Company. accountfor-"_~ -
' - the subsidiaries using the equity method of accounting. - "' o S . S "
y 3 I~ --—‘ “q‘.". . LT . ,A" \..,.“.‘ .-" Y . . . -.4
¢ * The Company detérmines whether is has a controlling financial-interest in an entity by first eyalvating. - . -~
. ' whether the entity is a voting interest entity or.a variable interest entity under accdunting_pringiples' ’

-generally accepted in the United States. Voting, interest entities are entities, in which the total equity T
S investmient at risk is sufficient to enable: the entity to finance itself independently and provides the " - P
.y - . equity, holders with the obligation to absorb loss\es,yl‘he right to receive residual rewrns and the right to CT
" make decisions, abour the eniity’s activities.  The Company consolidates voting.interest entitiés in which o
w . -ithas all, or at least _a-majority:of_, the voting.interest.” As defined in applicable accounting standards, . .~ .1
.7 Cvariableintéfest entities (VIE's) are entities that lack one or more of the charactéristics of a voting . - o
i7" interest entity. A controlling financial interest in-an entity is present when an énterprise has a variable ., '
interest, or a combination of variable-interest, that will absorb a majority of the entity’s expected . - o
¢ losses, receive a-majority.of the entity’s expected residual retwrns, or both. The enterprise'witha ,° -~ o J
- 7 controlling-financial interest, known as the primary béneficiary, 'cpns'olidates; the VIE. The Company’s. .~ ': . 1

" wholly owned subsidiary, Glen Burni¢ Statutory Trust I, is a. VIE for which the Company is not'the-- =~ =~

-+~ primary béneficiary. - Accordingly, the accounts of this entity are not included in the: Company’s™ AL
. R . d - . - . v

~consolidated financial statements. ' U . e L

. Use of Estimates: T U e e e Lo
.. The preparation. of the consolidated financial statements in confority with accounting principles ..~ _:- .

generally accepted within the United States of America féquires management-to make estimatessand .- <
- assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and- liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets . -

nts and the reported amounts of revenues and -

- and:fiabilitiés at.the dates of the financial stateme

“expenses_during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. © -~ A
A i A . L U ot . ; -
o T S Lo~ L s - .
N .. Securities Held to Mawrity: .. -~ - - LR I R |

- . - - -

‘-, - Bonds, ﬁotf;s,‘ and debéntures for which the Bank'h:as the pbsilive intent and qbility to hold fo maturity | -

- “are reported at cost, adjusted for. premiums and discounts. that are recognized in interest income using - (. " .
' _ the effective: intérest rate méthod over the period to maturity.. Securities transferred .into held to - LD
7 maturity from the available for sale portfolio arertecorded at fair 'valué at time of transfer with )
* " unrealized gains or losses reflected.in equity and amortized over thie remaining life of the security., -
'y e . . * -'. . . R o o o .- - . . ) ) . . K N

oo r . . - toa Ta . .. - .

- . . . . . . N -




-

v

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STAT EMENTS

7
1

Note l Summary of Slgmﬁcant Accountmg Pol:c:es (contmued) R ‘

] . - . _ -

o b - T

-\_.,.-‘ . ’ . o R - © ¢ 4 T
- Marketable debt securities not classnﬁed as held to maturlty are classnﬁed as avallable for sale. .
.Securities avallable for sale may be sold i in respense to changes in_interest rates, loan demand changes
in prepayment risk, and other factors. * Changes in unrealized’ apprecumon (depreclanon) on securmes
' avallable for sale are reported 1n other comprehenslve income, net of tax. Realized. gains (losses) on
secunnes available for sale aré mcluded in other income (expense) and, l ' when applicable, are reported " .
© . as a reclassification adjustment net of tax, in other comprehensnve mcome ‘The gains and Iosses on ..
o securmes sold are determmed by the specnﬁc ldentlﬁcauon method. Premtums and dtscounts are | '_"
recogmzed in intérest income usmg the. effecuve interest rate -method over the period to maturtty

. Addltlonally, declmes in the fair value of mdmdual mvestment securities. below_their cost that are other

.

Other Secuntles

.

N

.

. _l‘

.

’

.

. ]
N than temporary are reflected as reallzecl losses in the consohdated statements of mcome
ALEEN T . .

.

-

Federal Ho‘me Loan Bank (“FHLB ) and Maryland Fmanc:al Bank ( MFB ) stocks are equtty interests.
that do not necessanly have readllyldetermmable fair values for purposes of Statement of Financial -
Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No 115, Accounting for Cerram Investienis in Deb. and Equity -

© Securities, because thelr ownershlp is'restricted and they’ Iack a market - FHLB stock can be sold back

~only at its par value of $100.per share and. only to the FHLB or, another member msututlon

. ) |. .

Loans and Allowance for Credtt Losses R ", - - 1 o T

Loans are genera]ly carrled at the amount of unpaid’ prmcnpal adjusted for deferred loan fees whlch
-* are amortized over the term of the Ioan using the effective interest rate method lnterest on loans i |s ’
. accrued based on the principal amounts outstanding.’ Tt'is the Bank’s pohcy to dtscontmue the accrual
" - of interest when a loanis speclﬁcally détermined-to be. tmpalred or when principal or interest is_
deltnquent for ninety.days or more.;, When & lodn is placed on nonaccrual status all.intetest- prthoust
accrued but not collected is reversed against current’period interest, mcome Interest income generally
is not recogmzed on specnﬁc lmpalred loans unless the’ hkcllhood of further loss is remote. Cash’
2 collections on such loans are apphed as reductions of’ thé loan pnnctpal balance and. no mterest income
) "> < :is’recognized on those loans’ until the prmc:pal balance has been collected Interest income._ on -other .
. nonaccrual loans is- recogmzed onlyl to the'extent of interest paymeits recelved The: carrymg ‘value of
' |mpa1red loans is based ¢ onthe- present value of the loan’s expected’ futulc cash ﬂows or, altemauvely. .
e the Qbservable market pr:ce of the loan or the fair value of the co]lateral

The allowance for loan losses is ma'mtamed at a level belteved adequate by mana;;ement to absorb
probable: losses 1nherent in the loan portfolto and is based on the size.and current rlsk characterlstlcs of |
‘the loan portfolio, an assessment of individual problem loans and actual|loss experience, current
economic events'in spectt' ¢ mdustr;es and geographlca] areas, including unemployment levels, and
. other pertinent factors, mcludmg regulatory guidance and general econo‘mtc conditions. ‘Determination
" of the allowance is inherently SUb}CC[]VC as. it requires significant estimates, including the amounts and
- timing of expected future cash flows .on impaired loans, estimated. losses on pools of homogeneous -
loans based ‘on l'llS[Ol‘lCal loss. expenence .and consideration of current economlc trends, all of which
may be- suscepttble 'to 'significant change: Loan losses are charged off a'gamst the allOWance ‘while
% recovenes "of amounts préviously charged off ‘are credited to the allowance A prov1510n for Ioan losses‘
S s charged 10 operauons based on management’s penodlc evaluation of the factors previously .
‘ * mentioned, a5 well as other’ pcrtment factors Evaluauons are conducted at least quarterly and more
; often if deemed necessary i LS l I

- . — ~ - - T - .
. . . A N . ..
- S t - ! . -

_The allowance for loan Iosses typically consists of an allocated component and an unallocated S
.component. - “The components of the, allowance for loan losses represent an estimation done pursuant o .
either. SFAS'No 5, Accountmg for Contmgencnes or SFAS No 114, Accounting by Crednors for
lmpau‘ment of a Loan. "The allocate'd component of the aIlowance for Iclan losses reﬂects expected

[} : . LU - -

0 " " - . - - . ‘ r Y n .
- . . e . e i . ’ B R
. . . - N . - - % . F

e . .t

~

a - - . . -,

4 SecurmesAvatlableforSaIe n . ' . L .. :.--

v
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Notel Sumntary of Stgmficant Accountmg Pollctes (contmued) - "‘ ST o B ‘.

\ . H . il

Iosses resultmg from analyses developed through speclﬁc credtt allocattons for mdtv1dua| Ioans and
 historical loss expertence for each loan category. The specific credit” allocatlons are based on regular
A - analyses of all loans over a fixed-dollar amount where the internal. credit’ rating is at or’ below a7
. predetermmed classification. . The historical loan loss element is determined statistically using a loss
' "+ niigration analysis that exammes loss experience and the related internal, gradings.of loans charged off.
The loss migration analysis is performed quarterly and loss factors are updated regularly based on
: actual experience. The allocated component of the allowance for loan losses also- mcludes consrderauon -
_of‘concentrations and changes i portfoho mix and volume. = 7 .7 . oL .
Any unallocated port:on of the. allowance reflects management s estitate'of probable inherent bul - - S '
. ' ' undetected losses within the portfolio due to uncertainties in economic condttlons clelays in obtaining
: A * v information, mcludtng unfavorable mformatton about a.borrower’s financial condition, the difficulty in .
e " tdennfymg triggering evenis that correlate perfectly. o subsequent loss-rates, and risk tactors that have
' X not yel mamfested themselves in loss allocation factors.” “In addition, the unallocated allpwance 1ncludes .
s L ‘a component that exphculy accounts for the inherenit imprecision in loan loss migration ‘models. The L
:  historical losses used in the- mlgranon analysis may not be reptesentatlve ‘of actual unrealized losses - T
.., .inherent in the portfoho : At December 31, 2006,. there was no unallocated component of the allowance o
) . reflected in.the allowance for credlt Iosses o e, . - s ~. - PR

- [ R [T . : b .

- o 'Reserve“for Unfunded Commitments: . T

i The reserve for unfunded commltments is estabhshed through a provrsron for unfunded commttments
-« L . charged to other expenses. The reserve is calculated by utilizing the same methodology and factors as -
o ! the allowance for credit losses. . The reserve, “based-on ‘evaluations of the collecttbtluy of loans and *
‘ prtor loan loss experience, is an amount that’ management belicves will'be adequate to absorb p0s51ble
) losses on vnfunded commitments(off: balance sheet -financial mstruments) that may become
o o uncollecttble in the luture Cel ) ) o ) -

[

S  Other Real Estdte Owned (* QREO”):;
.- - i . . . - - S . . - -

OREO eomprtses properties acqutred in parttal or total sattsfat tion of problem loans The properttes '
LT are recorded at the lower of costor fair value (appralsed va]ue) at the date acqu1red Losses artstng ar A
"I - the time of acqutsmon of such propertles are charged agamst the allowance for.credit losses. = . - . - .

Subsequent write-downs that may be required and expenses- -of operation are included in other income ~ 7 B}
- -~ 'or expenses. ;Gains and losses realized -from the sale of OREO are.included’in other mcome or ; : )
expenses. No loans were converted to OREO in 2006 2005, or. 2004 The Bank ﬁnanced no sales of

.+ OREOor 2006, 2005, or 20040 . e .
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‘Bank Premises dl‘ld Equlpment ~

- .- . hd - ¢‘_, . i o - - r{~

‘-. Bank premlses and equipment are stated at cost less accumulaled deprec1atton The provision for
LI " depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated usefut ]wes of the assets.
S " Leasehold improvements are deprectated over the lesser of the terms’ of the leases or.their estimated ©. -
, 7 " - - useful lives. Expendttures for 1mprovements that extend the life of an asset are-capitalized and * T ‘-
R deprecrated over the asset’s remaining_ useful life. -Gains or losses realized on the disposition’ of | '
- .o premlses and equipment are reflected in the: consoltdated statements of income. Expenditures for
. C repatrs and rpamtenance are charged 1o other expenses as incurred. - Computer software is recorded at;
’ ' . cost and amorttzed over three to-five years O O .-

. ) ' - " . -, ' .
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' - [ntangrble Assets s N e ST ool
. . e ty N Co - . T “ ’

‘A core deposlt mtan;,rble asset of $544 652 relaung toa, branch acqutsmon has been amoruzed on the
- stralght—lme method over lO years Accumuldted amortlzatlon totaled $544,652, $544,652, and
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S
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Note 1. Summary of Stgmf’ cant Accountmg Policies (contmued) A A '-'_ -' . .

' 7- - coL l : . Rl
et $503 802 at- December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004; respectwely Amomzatlon expense totaled $0
. $40 850, and $54 465 for the years ended Det,ember 2006 2005 and 2004, respectwely

s - -
L . - .o
o . A
' . - . - - -
~ . - 1

Long Ltved ASSets

- - - .o~ - L - . . ‘.

The carrymg value of long -lived : assets and certam 1dent|ﬁable mtanglbles 1nc]ud|ng goodwnll is
B : rev:ewed by the Bank for lmpatrment whenever events or changes ll’} :circumstances indicaté that the .
RO carrymg amount-of an asset. may nof be recoverable as prescribed in- SFAS No: 144, Accaunting for
. _ . the Impairment or Dt'fposal of Long -Lived Asser. As’ ‘of . December 3] 2006 2005 and 2004, certain
o loans existed Wthh managernent conSIdered impaired:(See Note 4). L .

oo S0 i . . .
. - - . . . o - .

' R ' Income"l‘axes: . . B S o .

e ’ i . 1. .- . .. . a . -

. B )
T The prov1sron for Federal and state income ‘taxes is based upon the results of operauons adjusted for

.. -7 tax—exempt income. Deferred. ] mcome taxes are provtded by applying enacted statutory tax rates-to.

temporary d:fferences between ﬂnancral and taxable bases . Lo e

- . -
5 - - 3 ’

Temporary dtfferenees whleh gwe Tise to deferred 1ax beneﬁts relate prmupally to deferred
. . compensation and benefit’ plans, allowante for credit losses, alternatwe minimum tax credits, net-, -.

unreahzed deprecnauon on mvestment securities avatlable for sale, and reserve for unfunded . IR

commltments .

o

Temporary dlfferenees Whlch gt\\te rise to deferred tax Ilabllllles relate pnnc1pally to accumulated

- '. - depreciation, accumulated securtnes dlSCOUlll accretton and net. unre

.- Secuntles avallable for sale

- Cre'dit Risk: .

".The Bank has deposits in other fi nanctal 1nst1tunons in éxcess of amounts msured by the Federal

s

e

y

.k

I

-

alized apprecmtlon on mvestment

- Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC ). At December 31, 2006, tlhe Bank-had unsecured deposits .
- and Federal funds sold wrth two‘ separate ﬁnancral mstttuuons of approxrmately $4,073, 000

) -

i
" .
- - Cash and Cash Equwalents cT

- 0

..

-

1

oo The Bank has included cash and;due. from banks, mterest-bearlng deposnts in other ﬂnanctal institutions;

Accountmg for Stock Opt:ons [

- r

‘_..

.

-

. and Federal funds sold as cash and cash equnvalents for the purpose

of repomng cash ﬂows

-

S On January 1, 2006 the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R Share-Bared Paymems for accountmg
RN * " and reporiing for stock- based colmpensauon plans SFAS No. 123R ldefines a fair value -at grant date’
L based method of accountmg for measurmg compensation expense for stock- based plans to be recognized
in_the statement ‘of income. For 2005 and 2004, the Company -applied Accounting Principles Board-

) ~ - Oplmon (APB) No. 25 and related [nterpretations for accounting and reporting for these plans. [f~ :
‘- T compensatron cost for these penods -had -been determmed based on the fair value at the’ grant date for -
C .. awards under this plan’ consistent with the methods Outlmed in SFAS No. 123R; there would be no '
.. change m reported net income for the years endmg December 31, 2005 and 2004 (See Note 1. R

ST g . - -’ o . S 4 _‘ )
R -'Ear_mngs per share: ; ) B A o

o Bas:c earnmgs per common share are determmed by dmdmg net income by the welghted average . )
" - <number of shares of common stock outstandtn;, .Diluted earnings per share are calculated including the
average dtlutwe common stoek equwalents outstandmg during the pe'nod Ditutive common equwalent
oy shares consist of stock opnons calculated usmg the treasury stock method Lo o
. . . - . v ) u . .

' . .
l - . . ) . .
I




B NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o |
'Note 1 1. Summary of Slgmﬁcant Accountmg Pollcles (contmued) : | :_1 L o . L
‘ F1nanc1al Statement P'resentatlon: . - o - T ’ . - _ L e

E = N - o~ : - : v

: Certam amounts in the prlor years ﬁnancnal statements have been reclassrﬁed to conform to the current .
T yearspreqentanon R L . R T o e

-~ P ) . PR

- Notc2 RLStI‘lCtIODS onCashand Due from Banks S ‘ VI S o

The Federal Reserve requires the Bank t6 maintain nomnteresl bearmg cash reserves agamst certam ) _.: e

v

categones of average deposit liabilities.”” Such reserves averaged approxtmately $5,530,000; © ° . :
$5 976 000, and $5, 684 BOO dunng the years ended December 31, 2006 ‘2005 and 2004 respecuveiy '\ oo T

-~ Note 3 Il_lvestment-Securttle_s_ _ NP DT - \
- - T -_ - RS R . .' . . .‘l B . . v- . -
3 R . 5. N . N N . -'. - . Lo . ) . B . . ":
Investment securities aré summarized as follows: = . S . L. . R ) t
- - ! L 1 . - N - . . - -
* Lo I . .. -.. X N . "__ . ' - . N _" ) . ot .‘ - ) - R - _‘- ,.,
- : - - . PRI !

R N ' .- . Gross . - Gross

L ea . Amortlzed > Unrealized .- Unreallzed _ ' T‘Fair"n"\' Co
e December31 2006 R Cost N “Gains . . Losses .." - Value ..~ - 7 0

Ava:lab!eforsale s o :‘7 SRR U S R -
" U.S. Government agencres '$ 11,484,102." $ 6 250 $ 299,634 $ 11 190, 718 - L

, State and mumcrpal o . 36,127,782 - 429 062 .. 179 207 - 36, 377,637 - PRI
. Corporate trust preferred 3,079,958 . - S-372316 . ¢ - SRR = 3,452,274 0 ‘

Mortgage—backed .. 45635133 - . 39,152 ‘. 883,618 44,790,667 . - .}
L Tee ot - - - = R - . 5
o Ce o Y §.96326975 8 846780 $ 1,362,459 $ 95811296 ..
~ State and municipal . _$ .° 683,363 - - $ 46597 s L -, L% 729960 0
e e T8 683363 8 ¢ 46597 $ o - $7 109600 .
) ,-"i' \A .- o - : ‘.Gross . Gross , ‘.-""" o - .
o . .. s~ .-Amoftized 7 7 Unrealized ‘. Unreahzed . Fair
December 31,2005 * " - - Cost. . - . “Gains - : " - Losses e Value
Avai?ab[efor sale: _"l - . ';l_.'H o . S - o _'.‘. ; T : .
. U.S. Government agencies  $ 11,978,348 . ., .~ SR »;476,568 $ 11, 501 780 o -

State and municipal - - - . 20,593,236 . . 634.992 228,381, . 29,999,847.7 0. =
=Corp0rate trust preferred - - 4,976,388 .~ 475487 .0 . . 7 - 451 875 o7 “.‘ LT
. Morgage-backed.  © - . 39.955704 ' 26,808 .- - 807,290 ' 39.175222 '

= . ) s 86,503 676 $ 1137287 . § . 1,512239 $-86,128,724~

S ‘ .. Held:omammy‘ . * ' o . e S .
-7 -~ - .- Sateand munlt:lpa] 08 . 683073 .8 . 63,670..'% " . pi- 746,743
' Lo Mortgage—\backed - S 468,090 . _ - - 23,907 ‘ SO 49| 997 -

vl T e s g L1163 . (87577 8 U :;‘sﬁ‘ 1238740

- - e I = .
' - f ..
. -
. N . i - . :
s ] - N - .
30 . . ~ , .
. : . - “ EN
SRR . . - : . N
- } R | ) .
- . ) . i, - \
. . , ) K :
. L4 - L + »
N F kY .- - ~
V. N - ) i -
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.;-.' o NOTES TO CONS(I)LIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A . L
Note 3. lr'lvestment _Secu_rltl_es (cqnt_mued) X - Co 1 ‘ Co
‘ ) . —',"—. , . CoC e R . .. . o © . Grossc .. -, GTOSS K - . BERE : - -
S W oo oo i Amortizéd | 7. Unrealized © - Unrealized- - .. Fair T o0
R December 31,.2004 - "‘\ ' : ‘ v = - Cost L . (Gains R :LOQC;S _r. . -+ Value - . -
K _rdrei'lableforsh?eﬁ LT T e ) T ST e Rl
' ~U.S. Government agencies $ -12,511,877: ~§ " 93242 l$ 77 487,504 - $' 12,117,615
. .. . -Sttednd municipal . --|:35956,838 .. 1,237,281 - | . 88,450 . 37,105,669
- .77 I Corporate trust preferred ¢! 5,008,127 - 459.8400 [} - =7 5,467,967
' " Mortgage backed ol : 38 563 539 oo ~187, 39 i -1 163, 324 : 38 587, 606
.. N b . 1 . . .
oL . T > N | -
oI, e e 8 92,040,381 i- 1,977,754 § 739,278 § 933278,857
: Héh{,ﬁ'},.-_f;aiuﬁty: Lo _'. - ' ’ IREN o -
;- + State and municipal - - 682 945 § 71,933 3%~ - '._$ " 754878,
2.+ " Morigage-backed - ° . 944,245 BN N U 1007 016
R o TF . R o
- : : $ 1627 190 °$ 134704 f§ - - '§ 1,761,894

.. *

'_ The gross unreahzed losses and leill’ value, aggregated by mvestment (I:ategory and Iength of tlme that
mdmdual securtttes have beenin 12 contmuous unreahzed loss posnlor[] at December 3r, 2006 are as S

follows: -~ = - | T B T N I _

* Securities avallable-for sale: .- ¢ T L T T Lo -

’  -'Less than 12 molnths_ 42 fionths or more - ' Total - _ . .°"

" ~-Fair . ‘Unrealized” . Fair = .Unrea_gize'd - . Fair - Unrealized

: Lo “: " Value: Loss “," Value - - Loss-. - ‘Value Loss.

OblrgathnsofUS . e T R Co e
.- Government agenues $ 2,481,406 $ 113,759 § 7,_103,031 -$. 285 875 $A10,1g4,437 '$ -, 299,634

o State and Municipal- " 5,855,246 20 027- 9,324,227 .- 159 180 15,179,473 - 7 179,207 °

' Mortgaged backed -+ 10,471,563 - 65 694 --30,440,138° . 817 924 _ 40,911,701, . 883,618 -

- $18808.215 5199480 | S 47,467,396 - § 1,262,979 3 66275611 S 1.362,459 -

P . .. - ' . . o N T - T e oo .
.. .

Dec]mes m the falr value of held o matunty and avallable for sale securmes below their cost that are’
"= deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in- earnings as. reahzeld losses. In estimating other- .
' than-temporary impairment’losses), management consrders among other thmgs (1) the length: of time: = -
A _and the extent to whrch the- fair value ‘has been less_than cost, (ii) the. ﬁnanc1al condmon and near-term :
~ ¢ . . prospects.of the issuer, ‘and' (iii) the intent and ablhty of the CompanyI to retain its mvestment in the

" issuer for a perlod of -time sufﬁc;ent 10 allow for-any anttcrpated recovery in: falr value ) R

- - Management has the ablllty and intent to’ hold the secuntles classrﬁed as held to maturlty unnl they -
" mature, at which.time the Company will receive full value for the securities. Furthermore as.of -
December 31,2006, managementlalso had the ablhty and intent to hold the securtttes elassrﬁed as” ;-

"7 availablé for sale for a period of time ‘sufficient for a recovery of eost' On December 31; 2006 ‘the, -

. . .Bank held 83 investment. securities having continuous- -unrealized loss posttrons for.more than 12 - .

months Managemenr has. determined that all. unreallzed losses are Iarge]y due to increases in market . oo
interest rates over .the ylelds avarlab[e at the time the underlymg securities were purchased The fair :
-value is expet,ted to-recover as the bonds approach their, maturtty date or repricing date or if market |
B ylelds for such investments declme Management’ “does not believe any of the securities are lmparred o )
. due (] reasons of cred1t quallty Accordmgly -as of December 3l 2006 managernent believes the * - ~

- . - . f i Lz 2
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' NOTES TO észOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 Investment Securmes (contmued)

) 1mpa1rments deta;led in the table above are temporary dnd no lmpalrment ‘loss has been re.ihzed in the -
Company s consohdated 1ncome statcmenl oL : L. ORI . . e

3 . . t . ¢ _
. o) .

T ' Contractual maturities of mvestrnem securities, at December 31 2006 2005 "and 2004 are shown
¢ 77 " 'bélow.  Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities becausé debtors may have the right to
- call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment pemlues ‘Morgage- -backed securities -, - )
" ;- have no stated maturity and pnmarlly reflect investments in various Pass-through and Parumpanon - '
LT Ceruﬁ(.ates issued by the Federil National Mortgage Assocmtmu and -the Govemment National '
’ Mortgage ‘Association. - Repayment of mortgage-backed secunues is affected by the contractual P’

R repaymenl terms of the. under]ymg mongages collaterallzmg these obllgauons and the current ]evcl of -

", interest rates. P

~

Avaih'lble.for Sale .. = ;

' Held lo- ngmnty

-

. T e ‘T "Amortized . ", Fair Amormed : "+ Fair
. . December 31, 2006 °. - Cost " Value, ‘Cost Value
‘; ", Due Wif_hin orie.’yéar.‘ AR 300,989 8 '_2953,,897' '$ P -
S Due over oné to five years - 10,355,087 T 10,221,909 . . U -
’ ' Due over five to ten years™ 9,938,119 9,826,970 - . IR
L Duc over tén years . 30,097,647 . 30 672,853 683,363 . - . 729,960 -
S Mortgage-backed ‘duein o e ' " ,
. ©. 7 monthlyinstallments . - 45,635,133 .- 144,790,667 - : :
- T g bg36,975° § 95,811,296 $ 683,363, § . 720,960
N oo - Available for Sale .+ - Held ro Maturity
- . ) o L Amorlizqd.f .'Fqir- Amoruzed Fair -
T Decembcr 31‘, 2005 . +° Cost Value Cos( Value *°
Il T . e . - IR
' e . Due within one year $ . 500,000 - c$ 494,687 % P S -
oo " - Due over one to five yéars -~ 11,628,697 - 11,489,621 RS -

_ . .. . Dueover five 6 ten years 12,395,207 . 12,265866 e -
v ". 7+ Du€ over'ten years. 22,024,068 B 22,703,328° -~ 683',073 746 743
‘ CT o '.Mortgdge -backed, dugin ' . I -

‘, L - monthly mstallmems 39,955,704 39,175,222 468 090 491, 997
I : ,v 386503676 - $_86 128.724" . _$ 1,151,163 S 1,238.740"-9
. - . . ) . Avadable for Sale - L Hefd 1o Mammy Y '
) vt T : Amoruzed s Falr Amomzed . -‘Fair
- .'n . o December 31‘,‘2004‘ CT - Cost * “Value . Cost” “Value,
. - . " b - ) .- to " . ,. ] . . - B L .
" Due within one year - ©$ 2874617 - § 2893275 § 7 - 8T -
. -. Due over one to five years - 7,894,560 " 8,011,579 - . - -
' 7 "Duye over five o ten’ years . - 17,111,432 17,210,406 . .~~~ . - D -
* . Due over ten yea_rs_ _' ' 25,596,233 ° _.26,575,99'1 682,945 754,878
. - -Mortgage-backed; due.in T e ST .
- m().mhly-insl_allmen!s " . 38,563,539 " - 38 587 60() : 944,245 © . 1,007,016 .
| s 94, 278, 857 '$ - 1627:190 S 1,761.894 "

. $ 92,040,381

e




"‘;' Note 4. Loans R - [ - : S T ~ .
I Md_]or categorles “of loans are as follows T ! l . .
Cor . . : . . - . e s .
A I | _ 2006 -1 2005 ' 7. 2004
J ‘Mortgage' o A N ol L
: Residential - = - - L T8 68,340, 050 ‘_$_.7l.841:084 $ 71,038,619
" Coriwnercial e [ ' C 53,164,479 © |, 37,666,243 031,982,864
Construction and land development - 1,609,132 1,402,203 2,080,178
".. Demand and time _ '|_ c- . 5,077,680 - | 5,932,460 5,617,982
‘Installment . : v . T 67,726,942 1 76,385,365 74,902,306
e ST ' 195,918,283 --- 1193,227,355 - 185,621,949 -
: .. Uncéarned income on loans |~ ~ ‘. . (742,585) ' | . (821,007 - (918,763)
o L L T Ty et T 195,175,698 0 1192.406,348 18_4 703,186
Allowance for credit Ioss_esv i L (1,839 094) (2 201 350) (2,411,804) .

b

[ -

“_ . 'NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

Note 3. lnvestment‘Securities (-contir'luéd)' I, 3 s . Y

l

#
calt

Proceeds from sales of avallable for sale securities pnor to matur:ty totaled $22, 43l l)78' $l6-,'951,4l3,

and $18.345,056 for.the year$ ended December 315 2006, 2005; -and 2004, -respectively.

The Bank -
: reahzed gaims of $225,438 anid lossés of $48,985 on those sales for 2006 The Bank realized gains of °

$198 360 and losses of $96, 060 .on those sales for 2005. " The Bank realtzed -gains of $483 760 and
~“losses of $72, 282 on those sales for 2004, Realnzed gains and, losses were calculated based on'the

- amortized cost of the securities at the date_ of trade." Income tax expense relating to net gains on sales -
-of investment securities'totaled $68, 146, $39 509,-and $158 913. forjthe years ended December 31,

2006 2005 and 2004 respectwely - ._'_ R 1 LT

* RS ~

The Bank has:no denvanve ﬁnancral instruments. reqmred to be d1sclosed under SFAS No. 119

O

-

i
D.rsclosure about Den vative Fmanc:al Instrumems and, Fazr Value of Fmanc:a! Insrrumems

L IR T $l93336604 $l90204998 $

15;2;291,'292 e

. . l V- . . A 7 -
. . _— i

“The Bank has- -an automotivé 1nd|rect lendmg program where vehlcle collaterallzed loans

"-dealers to conSumers are acquired by the Bank. The Bank's mstallment loan portfolio included .
approx1mately $52, 539 000, $60;510, 000 and $55 703 000 of such loans at December 31, 2006 2005

- and 2004 respectlvely o ) o . S

P |

made by

.

:

The Bank: makes loans to customers located pnmartly in Anne Arundel County, and surroundmg areas”’

cof’ Central Maryland Although the” loan portfoho is dwersrﬁed lts lperformance will be
the economy of the reglon L Tl

LI

. e . .' . . S . . . - I.:

Executwe ofﬁcers dlrectors and ‘their afﬁllated mterests enter into loan transactions wrth the Bank m

) ‘
the ordinary course.of business.” . These loans are made on the same' terms,’ including interest rates and '
They donot " °

~collateral, as ‘those- prevailing’ at ‘the timefor comparable 1oans with unrelated borrowers

~ involve’ rore than normal risk of collectlbtllty or presem.other unfavorable terms.. At December 31;
2006, 2005, and 2004, the amounts of such loans outstanding totaled $3,293,148, $1.970,926, and -

“$1,443 ,878, respectively’ Dunng 2006 loan addmons and repayments totaled $l 849 400 and. .

$527,178, respectively.: et - I

influenced by -

¢

C -
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' Note 4

' .1 .o "'-.. et ’ - : - .:.. A r o D0 - -
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o T
Loans (contmued) . ‘: o T . '-;"." S B ' ,f .
The a_llow_ance for credit loeses is as follows: e PR At S L - -
WIS e T f';; . 2005‘-'-' 2005 - 2003 '
' Balance, beginning-of year . =~ | s 2,201,350.. §. 241184 3 2246395 | -
Provision for credit losses - = _ ._',.\,. T .62, 300 . T (50 000) . 340,000 - _
. Recoveries . T s T s 351,803, Ja61033 - 37U -
I,oar')s charged off B (782 059) (621 577) _ o (55L,714) -
* Balance, end. of year . o ,s-l 839, 094 $ 2201350 $°2.411,894 -
LI : S ' T oo S

: Loans on, Wthh the accrual of ‘initerést has been dlscontmued totaled $57, 429 $185, 430 and $598 162 . N o

at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectlvely Interest that ‘would have. béen accrued ‘under the, - -

N terms of these loans totaled $10,658, $15,552, and $46 731 for the § years ended December 31,2006, . -7 - |

: : 2005, and 2004, respectwely Loans past due $0. days or miore and still accrumg mterest totaled '_ L

- $l 751, $3 500° and $6. 964 at December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004 respecuvely AR )

- : 1 o T e e
Informatton regardmg loans classﬁ'ied by the Bank as lmpalred is summarlzed as follows T = }. .
Sl e T 77"5006' e 2005 S Lo
- Loans clasmﬁed as tmpalred PR 8 49 44| $. 185,930_‘\ '_$' 490,656- - 7 .
S -Allowance for credit losses on- - o, - R PRI R T - i
T impaired foans- -~ " . 7 35 423 93,054~ 116,160 - . . :
' Average balance ofqmpatred loans DT - 6 846 ~ 104 906 46_1,400 Lot .

f: Followmg 1s a summary of cash recelpts on 1mpa|red loans and how they were apphed

" ._.- . Lo st - '

- - IO S . A -

N < Cash recelpts applted to reduce prmcrpal balance _-$ _ 9 723 = 114,054 - $ R 27,630_'- - s

o Cash recelpts recogmzed as interest income - - - - Caa90- 7 27,190 A
SR “+ | “Total cash receipts s 9m3 § . 6844 § S4B - - ‘
' : ) 4 o T o ,'.- . 4
- “No troubled debt restructurmgs transplred m 2006. All prlor 1nvestments m troubled debt were T~ - T |

N performmg under the terms of the modlﬁed agreement T e

S L ) No troubled debt. restructurmgs transplred in 2005 The remammg prtor mvestment 1n troubled debt '
T ‘.. was,not performmg under the terms of the. modlﬁed agreement in the amount of $12, 508 as of e
ooa . ‘December 31; 2005 SRR : - - o
. - . . . L T N s £ To- . - D - : l
At December 31 2004 the’ recorded investment m new troubled debt rcstructurlngs tota]ed $94, 783 . b 1

December 31, 2004 The al]owance for credit losses relating to troubled debt restructurmgs totaled -
' $31,436 at’ December 31, 2004 The Bank recognized $8,015 in mterest income on’ troubled debt” -
‘restructurmgs for cash payments received in 2004. All prior- mvcstments in troubled debt were

. cla551ﬁed as 1mpa1red in the amount of $173 010 as of December 31 2004 Toel e . R
The Bank has no commrtments to, loan addttlonal funds to" the borrowers of restructured |mpa1red or : .
.non- accrualloans L e e R AP
Ay - - " -

The average ‘fecorded investment in troubled debt restructurmgs totaled $96,624 for the year ended «

“performing undet the’ terms, of the. modtﬁed‘agreements with the exceptlon of one Ll'edlt relauonshlp AR
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.. o Deprecratron expense. totaled $450,278, $493 484, aﬂd 5459 633 forl

1
[

. Note6 Short-tcrm borrowmgs - l s SRR

F
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. vNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NoteS Premlsesanqumpment N T ’

R i -

A Ssummary of premrses and equtpment is, as fo]lows T

_- - U_sefnl BT
" Clives L s+ 2006

I
i

. - - )

l.

x - .t L .

L 2005 T

ot . '. .o

. | N -
JLand oo 0 T T T T 8 684,977
. . Buildings . T o0 7550 years X
) -'Efquipmer_n and fixtures * '\ .5-30 years - .- 5,456,049 -
. - "Construction in.progress A T -7 26,088

4,710,503 .|

. $ 684977 | §-7 68 :
- 4,672,579+ _4.437,516 -
. 5,426,032 5,248,830

122,652° ° . - 298,480

: el e 10,877,617
,Accumulated deprec:auon S ,,_.; - - (7,471,603)

"'- 10,906,240~

Nu 042 965), 6, 639 026)

'..'.—' a ,." ;.'Q l
CTe T e ; ' -.s"-3,406,014

L - B : e

$ 3:863,275 $ 4=030,777

o Construt,tron in progress at December 31 2006 relates prlmanly to a future branch srte - S )

i - - - e

the years ended December 31

., 2006, 2005, and 2004, respecnvely~ Amomzauon of software and 1ntang1ble assels totaled $97, 954
) $l38 642, and $l67 474 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectlvely

\ - v

o .'I‘he Bank leases its South Crain nghway, Severna Park, and Lmthrcum branches Mmlmum lease ) o

. obllgauons under the. South. Cram Highway: branch ‘are $115.400 pcrtyear through September 2009,

. adjusted annually by the CPI. Mrmmum lease obllgauons under the Severna Park branch’are $30,000
; per year through September 2007 Minimum lease obllgdnons underithe Linthicum branch are $92, 700 :

.per year, through December’ 2014, adJUSlCd annua]ly on'a pre-determined basis, with one-ten year
’ -extensron opuon The Bank is also requrred o pay all mamtenance costs under all these leasing-
: arrangemems 1 Rent éxpense totaled $236, l66 $200 596 dnd $125 198 for t'he years ended December

,3] 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectwely

- ';(A P :
- N !

. Short-term borrowings are as follows: - | .

LI _— -
, e

’
-
Al
’

p— - ————

18 622050

. . 2

"'$ “ 541672

¢
Y

- 684,977

" 10,669,803 =

—————— .
—_—— ]
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. Note6 Sh()rt-term borrowmgs (contmued) o .__»-i . _'- I r
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-

- . e
- .

L . - -

Notes payable to the U S Treasury represents Federal tredsury tax and Ioan deposrts accepted by the
‘Bank from ns customers to be- -remitted on demand to the Federal Reserve Bank. The Bank pays

" investment securmes with an amortrzed cost of approxrmately $l (}00 000 at ‘December 31, 2006, 2005

---“ and2004' R _ _ T ) p . 2t

A .. . , fe s

The Bank owned 9, 280 shares of common stock of the FHLB at December3| 2006 The Bank is

R -'— requrred to matntam an |nvestment of 2% of total assets adjusted annually, plus 4. '5% of total

: ,advances adjusted for advances and repayments The credit.available under this faullty is determrned
at"12% of the Bank’s total assets, or approximately $38. 000 000 at Dece‘rnber?al 2006. Long -terin
S -1 advances totaled $7,000,000 unde’r this credit arrangément at Décember 31, 2006 (see Note 7). This
T eredit facility'is- secured by a floating lien on_the Bank’s residential mortgage 1oan portfolio. Average .

interest on these balances at a slight discount to the Federal funds rate: Thrs arrangement is. secured by,

L

-~
.

N S _short-term borrowings’under this facrhty approxrmated $1,047, 000 $1, 482 000 and $3 605 000 for - -

.. 2006, 2005, and, 2004 respectrvely - L . .

- The Bankalso, has avarlable $5, 000, 000 ina short term credtt faerlrty, an unsecured lire of credrt from
another bank for short:term quurdrty needs, if necessary. No outstandrng borrowmgs -existed: under thls
credit arrangement at December 3L, 2006 2005, and 2004 N LT

~ -

'5.".'.‘ .
- - Lo . .

at 5. 84%, paydble quarterly “The Federal Hoine Loan Bank of Atlanta has the option of convemng the

p

The proceeds of lhe convemble advance were used to purchase hrgher yteldrng mvestment securrtres

r-'

- __"’ ‘--..‘:. NPT 2008 - o D B 355.000.'- ’
e T ST 2009 e 38,000
‘ .‘ _‘_ ‘ C - ,_20]_0 E '. L ‘ .. 7‘_ - .720342000 - S

©$ 7,140,000 -

The Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta convertrble advance matures in September 2010 wrth interest

At December 3] 2006, the scheduled maturrtres of long -termy borrowrngs are approxrmately as follows

Note? Long—term Borrowmgs I e '. L
L - Long term borrowmgs are as follows . R _‘ S T - S .o A_ ,
S e , . 2006 - 2005 .. 2004
oo .Federal Home: Loan Bank of:Atlarita, R t o L TR
.« 7 convertible advance_ - A " 7 000,000 ©$.77,000,000° . $ 7,000,000
Mortgage payable-mdwrdual ‘interest at 7% Lo T ’ o I

payments of $3,483, mcludmg principal il e
‘and interest, du€ monthly through« - =~ = "_ =~ " o E L
. ) October ZOIQ, secu,red_by.real estate - . . 140,]'70_ 170,977 - 199,708
S T -$“"7,’-140,1"m, : $ 7,‘170,977 f$ 711'959,,'7'03'

.

_rate to a three- month LIBOR; however, if converted ‘the borrowmg can be -repaid without penalty L e
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Note 8. Jumor Subordmated Debentures owed to Unconsolrdated Substdrary Trust

I3

- * |

The Bancorp sponsored a trust, Glen Burnie .- Statutory Trust I, of whlch 100% of the ¢ common equtty is
owned’ by the Company. The’ trust was formed for the purpose of i |ssu1ng Company-obhgated R
-mandatorily redeemable capital securmes (the caprtal securmes) to third-party investors and mvestmg

. .

. -f
. the proceeds from the sale of such capttal ‘securities solely in junior. suborc[mated debt SCClll’llleS of the

“Company (the debentures) The debentures held by the trust are the sole ‘asséts of that trust..

| -
Distributions on-the caplta] securities issued by the trust are payable semt-annually ata 10: 6% rate per . -

annum equal to the interest rate berng earned by the trust on the debentures held by that trust.

" .. capital securities are subject to mandatory redemption, in ‘whole or in part “tipon- repayment of the

/.

)

TR

-._Note: 9.. Depostts o B

uncondlttonally guarantee the capital securities subject to the terms. of each of the guarantees The
debentures held by the trust carr)'r non-call provisions over the trrst ]P year, pertod and a dechmng 10
.year premium call théreafter. - Both the Cdpltdl securities of the statutory trust and the j junior " .
subordrnated debentures are schet':luled to mature on September 7, 2030 unless called by the Bancorp
not earller than September 7, 2010 : L :

Desplte the del that Trust L'is nolt included in the: Company 5 consolrdated fmanual statements, the

. $5.0 million in trust preferred securltres issued by the trust are mcluded in the Tier I capital of the .-
Bank for regu]atory capital purposes as allowed by-the Federal Reserve Board (the “Board™). In Aprrl
© 2005, the Board amended its risk-based capital standards for bank ho'ldmg companies o allow the
-continued inclusion of outstandmg and prospectlve issuances of trust preferred. securtttes in the Tler |
capttal of bank holding companies, subject to stricter quantitative, Itmrts and qualitative standards. The
Board also revrsed the quantitative limits applled to the aggregate amount of cumulatrve perpetual .

preferred stock, trust preferred securities, and minority interest in the equity accounts of most

} .
consolidated subsrdlarles (collectwely, restrlcted core caplml ‘elements) included in the Tier 1-capital of

bank holding compames The:new quantitative limits become effectnlrc after’a five-year transition
‘period, ending March'31, 2009.-'In addition, the- Board also revrsed the qualitative standards for capttal
“- Instruments included in regulatory capual consistent with longsrandmg Board- pohcres ~The Board has ™

adopted this final.rule to. address | supervrsory concerns, competitive equity cons:derattons and changes .

“in generally dccepted accounting principles and to strengthen the deﬂnrtlon of regu]atory capital for -
“bank holding companies. - The Company does not expect that the quantttauve limits will preclude it -

WA
- from mcludmg the $5 0 mrllton in trust prefefred securrtles in Tier | capttal m the future

—F T
’

. - L i . P . 7 .
" Major classifications of interest-bearing deposits are as follows: .

The . -

debentures. The Company has’ elntered into agreements whrch mkeni Lollectrvely, fully and " o

R

.l B 2'006‘ o o005 L a00an

. U . . i, - 5
NOW and SuperNOW, ' 2§ 22,274,015 - 25.391,363 $ 27 089,844 -
- Money Market * ; 15,341,221 16,746,954 20,208,804
- Savings © - . ! B ‘5_0,234,_233 1 55.220,132 . 57,664,694
Certtﬁcates of Deposit, $100 000 or more -~ ' 22'380 391 1 16,758,682 . -:161556,548
Other time deposus . 89, 874,294 +£.71.817.216 . 66,726,787
' - ‘s 200:104,159 185,934,347 _ $ 188,246,677

+

37"
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E ‘ .‘ln‘tereel.-experigze.ob'-depo.si.ts_'is, as'fqu;)w;“ﬂ. o ' e

. .NOW and SuperNOW L el 8T 2,047 § 5139315, §-07T 31,465
‘Money Market: -+ - .o 5, T n106,264- - 105166 . - 84,385
Savings " . Vs 222,018 L. - 241,8450 T°7 o 236,550 < 1. -
-~ - -Centificates ofDeposn $1000000r more .. . 85§9,707 . - " .4907436 4247100 Y
SN Othertrmedeposrts R "3540835';-, 2214814 - | 11834,426 Con

. .

L N 4,780,871 ‘§ 3,091,576 $ 2611536 2,611,536

_‘At December 31, 2006 the scheduled maturmes of tlme dep051ts are approxmfate]y as. follows - - ~ g {
- i | v - | . .-. . o ; | -.zm - o
L ST T2008 L DL LT 710000
= ML s 00 e e e 10543000
L LR | [ T ' 7207000.
N LR - 2011 L T T T 4,089,000
' SRR 2012 andthereafter T T -1,243,000.'__ .

k4 .

. . _‘Deposn balances of . execunve offrcers and’ drrectors and their affrlmged mterests totaled approxlmately o s
.. $2 308 000, $1,967, 000, and $1 309 000 at December 31 2006 2003 and 2004 respecuvely SR R

The Bank had no brokered deposrts at December 31 2006 2005 and 2004

10~ lncomeTaxes _" -', :.-': E f“_ o L ' 1 B . g .
T ’\The componems of incoine tax expense for rhe years ended December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004 are s -
) asfollows ‘,' RN R R T e D e
IEE S - 2006 - 2005 2004 - .

<« -, Carrent: SR AR R o , Lo .
v T Federal - o T .78 493,052 87 635576 ©$ - 660,981, .. .o
- 2 Sate R . 167,706 _ 66,430 . '105.856 S

_ N “. Total eurrent oo LT © 7 660,758 T - 702.006 766 837, -
A Deferred mcometaxes(beneﬁts) e T IR o . L. ‘
T .. U Federal® R w0 Tt T 25,655 - 18967 (111600) -
L Se L e e e e Tmen D odlen @013 vl |

T Tolaldefemed” - LT 26387 0By (83613

, ‘Inéome tax expense . © . . ~_§ .687,115. $ 730389 - $§ 633224 .. . . .
! S - - . - e e e T N .:1 P - . \ .
) . ! . ..
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Note 10. lncome Taxes (contmued) | ST _“ i D : oo
:‘ o 7-. A reconclhanon of incorme.tax expense computed at ‘the statutory rate of 34% to the actual mLome tax L
) expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004 is Ias follows: : o
SPUDRREE ] R 2006 - - ) -2005 = 2004 .
L . o CL l e _' "\.., 3 -
3 ‘Inc'ome be_fore_income taxes - | T $ 3,40‘7,160 - $ 3,505,130 $ 3,688,725
- ) . Taxes computed at Federal 1ncon|1e tax rate o $ ‘1,158,33'4 $ -1, 191 745 $ l,254,167- ’
e T - . lncrease (decrease) resultmg from:” o - I
: .o Taxexemptincome' o .| T T (610,541 (556 922) - (648,864)
S o State incomé taxes, Tet of Federal income” " " - - o L
el U0 - mxbenefitt [ L ( S0 nojese | 43, 844 . 755336
TS Other o, Tl 0 28,536 51 722 C. T (27,415)
L T ” S A0 | e T . . : } T
A Incometax expense T 687,115 $. 730,389 $ 633224 .
- i . - .. . . | ' . . B .
) T The componems of the net deferred mcome tax llabrlmes as of December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004 are’
R L —".'asfollows R l A : e S )
Co T e o I Y T 2006 | T200s. - 2004 - .-
o . " Deferred income tax. beneﬁta ‘: ';,/- . R _‘ “ ..
: s : Aecrued deferred compensatron and benefit e N T [ 2L .
., S, plan, obllgatrons e : S -_,]’ $ . 32,876 8 57 807
07w Allowance for credit losses f ST o 90,186 | 1 127,467 - 140 771 .
-~ Alternative minimum-tax credits - . .. - - U 3M6M®Y . . -0 i T
I ..Ner unrealized depremauon on in'v'estment' - e b e i C
... 0. . 7: securities available for sale, :' T LT 199,155 | . 144,806 = - .-
Loy Resetve foi unfunded commnmems S T T1,240 7724D. - . 57930 -
L T Total deferred 1ncome tax beneﬂts - ~ - .404,259 ] 1 382,389 . .. 256,508
. R P - u . LN l'.' o ‘.--.; 7 _"--l._‘ ) '.‘. ( . . K E - ‘.
o Deferred mcome tax lrabrlmes |- ey - A ST .
T Acéumulated deprecraﬂon e R 42 991 - 21092700 - 0 076,244 °
© .- -, Accunulated securities drscoum accretion | L T 69,137 YL 8,980 - 32,547 '
o L Net unreallzed appre(:latlon on mvestment - o ' . o p
o T securities available for‘sale | - - e Vv - - 418300 L
' ' Totil deferred income (ax liabilities " - T 112,128 | . -118,250. . » -~ 587091 B
. Net.deferred income tax l):eneﬁiﬁ‘(lialiilities) L% 2021311 3. 264,139 " $ © (330,583)
< Noté 11. Pens:on and Proft Sharmg Plans B S . ’
. . " R . . Il . .'.' ’ 3 T e ‘

~Thé Bank has a money purchase pensron plan, whrch provides for annual employer contrrbutlons based
‘on employee compensauon and covers subslanually all employees | Contributions under this plan,
.. 70 .. - made from an existing safe harbor accrual as a result of a prior termmanon of a, deﬁned beneﬁl pensron'
. 7 - plan; totaled $182:581 for the year ended December 31,-2004. Begmmng in 2004, the Bank is also
R ) aeerumg addmonal contrlbuuons under this plan. These additional contrlbutlons, included-in- employee .
o benefit expense totaled $200,005, $180, 514-aid $210,000 for-the years ended December 31, 2006,
Sl '2005 and 2004 respectwely The Bank: is also makmg addmonal eontnbutmns under thi$ plan for the

R beneﬁr of certain employees, whose retirement funds were neganvely affected by the termination, of a
et def ned beneﬁt pensron plan These addmonal contnbunons, meluded in employee beneﬁi expense .

. . .. s ool B
o . ot . _- . ) : 4 s
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Note 1. Pen.smn and Prof’ t Sharmg Plans (contlnued) - ' 7 ‘. . - 'l. .

~

L e ,‘tutaled $4‘7 495, $40 769 and $60,182 for the years ended December 31 2006 2005 and 2004
- L - "respecttvely -l . - ’ .

VA

LY

.o o . - The Bank a]qo has a deﬁned contnbutton retlrement plan qualifying under Sect1on 4OI(k) ‘of the" Internal
el Revenue Code that is funded through a proﬁt sharing agreement and voluntdry employee’ contributions. -
: o The plan provrde‘; for dlscretlonary employer “matching contributions to be determined annualty by the '
' L ‘Board of Directors. The plan covers substamtally all employees. The Bank’s contnhutlons to the plan,
) mt,luded in'employee benefit expense;.totaled $335,724, $343,729, -and $357 138 for the years ended
) December 3l .2006; 2005 and 2004, re:,pectlvely : - .

. " . - - . N -, - . . .

- Note 12 Post-Retlrement Health Care Beneﬁts S ol : } N
- Lo ’ ' 3 e e - ) - l
The Bank prowdes health care beneﬁts to employees who retire at age 65 with five years of full time - -
Co o service immediately prior-to fetirement and two years of participation in the medical benefits plan In - - : O

o "+ 772001, the Bank amended the -plan to include the current ‘Board of Dlrectors and their spouses and the.
_spouses of current renrees ‘In the first quarter of 2002, the Bank -again amended the plan” so’ that all
_ post-retirement healthcare benefits currently prov:ded by the Bank to_the above qualtﬁed paruelpants

- . termmated on December 31, 2006 The plan was funded only, to the extent of the Bank’s monthly-
- . \__; payments of insurdnce premtums which totaled, $50 483, -$62, 423 and $122, 664 for the years ended ) o
ot e December 31 2006 2005 and 2004 respectwely . T Lt .~ R LT
o ‘ _ s 'I‘he followmg table sets forth»the fmanc:al status of the plan at December 31 2006 2005 and 2004
S " 2006 " - .2005 004 . T -
S ? Accumulated _post- retlremenl beneﬁt ohltgdnon e e T -
« . =, i Retirees . L S s Tl - 63,489 . 08 (268,168 |
T . Unrecogmzed net gam (Ioss) L - : - 21,636 . (118,489) '
- Co- - Accrued post-retlrement benef1t cost'- - ', oL § - . -$- : '-85 125 - l.49 67§ A )
- = : ",' ’ Net pnst-rettrement benefi t: (mcome) expense for the years en(led December 31 2006 2005, and 2004 _
: N mcludes the followmg R . o . -
N .o oty : T 2006, [2005 L2004 ‘
) L _Interest cost” . - B ) ' ' L% 30818 7685 8 23,854 O a
| Amorti'zeiti_on of net (gain) loss e (37,723 ' (9.814). 40,896
S L .- Net pdst—retirement'.beneﬁt {ineom_el expense - .$(344642) § '(2,129). ‘:$  64.750 N
’ el - "Assurnptions used in_tlle aceountiné for nét p0§t—tetirement'beneﬁt expen'se'\lvere as follows: ., - -
S T e T L a0, o 20057 - 2004
- ‘ ! . . LS Lt ' * ) . - ’ . .. -‘
Heillth care cost trend. rate LT LT 5% 50% . S0%
Dmcount rate A C6.5% - "6.5% . - 65% ., -
l ’ I. L : - | - : / -.. '
-40 - ' - . S
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Note 13. Other Benctit Plans ‘!,
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Note 12 Post—Ret:rement Health Care Benef' ts (c.ontmued)

,’years ended December 31, 2006 2005, and 2004 respecnvely

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

It the assumed health eost trend rate were, 1nereased to 6% for 2006, 2005, and 2004, the total of the L
_service and interest cost components of net periodic’ post*rettrement hea]th care beneﬁt (income) cost

- would (decrease) increase by’ $0 ($35) and $220 1o $(34,642); ($2 094) and $64 970 as of for the !

"~

..
.\-

*

-

B The Bank -has ]lfe 1nsurance contracts on several ofF icers'and is the sole owner and beneficmry of the .-
Cash value totaled $@892 455,-$5,681,802, and $5,483, 681 at December 31, 2006, 2005

_ © . '. ‘and 2004, respectively. lncome on their insurance investment totaled $210 653 $198 121, and- 1.
oo S $201 423 for 2006 2005 and 2004 respecttvely ’ - '

N The Bank has an untunded grantor trust, as part of a change in contro] severance plan, covering
" substantially all employees (See Note 15). Parucnpants in"the plan are entitled to cash severance ~
* benefits Gpon termination of employment for any reason. other than _]USI cause, should A change in -

comrol” of the Company occur. {

Note 14 Other Operatmg Expenses ‘

| ) Other operaung expenses lncludc]: the following: - . T " :
A T ' - 2006 * 2005, 2004
o Professmnal services- ’ R 'Sl 434,465 - ©$ 465905. § 430,301
S Stanonery printing and supphes o 209,385, 246,882 - . - 229,806
" Postage and'delivery _ | . -0 224, 856 :. 233403 © (232,742
v - FDIC assessment - T . 33 847 34,953 36.972
- Directors fees and expenses S 207 796i - 1922277, - 194,901
Marketmg s R 232,258 240:177 7. -220,899 ~
Data processtng ST 104,976 .., 105,994 C 123 ,782
. . Correspornident bank services - .. 89,924 S, 8178 o 81 668‘ i
5 ,Telephone o ' 165,529, -151,440 - 1.1.7.228 .
© et T. Liability i insurance R _ 81,508 96,832 94,370
.. ' .' - Provision for unfunded commltments ) S 5. 850,000 . o7
- . £ Losses and’ expenses on real estate owned (OREO) ) 922 . " 681 551" .
’ . Other ATM expénse ; . . 235,116, 228,710 - - - 251.688  °
- Other ' S 343,296 4014575 524803 |
- - - T o $2,363,878 °$2536445 2,539,801
.t ‘-- ; N . ) | . ) ._ ) .
5 | :
|

'
b—— e
P
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'_Note ]5 SfandstnllAgreement T T -', e

[y

L Dunng 1998 the Company was pursued ‘by another Lompetmg ﬁnanCIa] mstltutlon (the “Insmuuon”) 1n
. ~ 4 hostile take-over attempt. As part of a negot:atlon ‘'settlement, the Company and the Insututlon
e emcred into a, standstlll agreement lhrough November 2008.° . . - Lo

e . . . - C . r
AN : .

- .
¢

"Note 16. Commiiméﬁts'and‘Cohtin_ge_ncies' S e U -

; ‘an‘ancial instruinents:. O P T

.. . . The Bank isa party to financial instruments in the norma] course of busmess to meet the financmg

e needs of i its customers *These financial mstrumenls 1nclude commltmems to extend credit and standby_
e letters of credlt "which involve, to varying. degrees elements of; credit and interest rate rlsk in excess of

~ - - - - - ) v .o
. . . - . . P
- .- - . . . . . - N . . -
~ - . . ,‘ S . .- -t .
. - PR > - -’y

Loan conmitments “and lines of credtt are agreemenls to lend 0 customers as long as there is no’ _
VlOI&[lOﬂ of ‘any “conditions:of the contracts. Loan commitments generally have mterestarates Tixed at,

- generally have vanable interest rates. - Many of the loan commltments and Tines of credit-are expected -
to_expire w1thout bemg drawn upon; accordmgly the total commitment. amoums do not necessanly .
T ~%.  represent future cash requirements. -The Bank evaluates each cus(omer s creditworthines$ on'a case-by- .
-+ -case basis. The amount of collateral or other. security obtamed if deemed necessary By the Bank apon

extensnon of credit, is based on management $ credlt évaluation. Collateral‘held varies but,may include - '

deposnts held in financial mstltunons v, S. Treasury securities, other markemble securities, accounts
. ) receivable, 1nventory, property. and equ:pment personal remdences income- producmg commercnal _
c 0 propemes and land under development. Persona] gu.arantees are also obtamed to provnde added T
securny for certain commltmenls S . . R

. T, .
. - * . R - . -

o Letters of credlt are condmonal commltments 1ssued by the B.mk to guarantee the performam.e of a
. *7 s ‘customer to, a third. party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to ‘guarantee the 1nsta]lal|on of real-
c property 1mprovemenls and similar transactions. -The credit risk mvolved 1n lssumg letters of credit is -
" essentially the same as, that involved in extending loan facilities to, customers. The Bank holds SRR '

[y

o ] the amounts recogmzed in the consohdated ﬁnanc1a| statements -
- Outstandmg loan comrmtments unused lines of credlt and letters of credlt are as follows s oo T
' e T 2006 U 008 2004 L
e Loan commitments: ~ . © . - . S I . :
. . Constructlon and land developmem oo+ 8 - 482,000 '$_ 224,000 $ 3 150'000
' “ - Other mortgage loans .~ © - o0 528, 000 - 'L,881,400 .~ 1, 137 500
. A P Y 1010000 3 2,10'5‘,400 3 4287500 ;
" . " 'Unused lmesofcredlt oo O PR R L
Home-equity lines ©_ "~ - .7 S",6,'4102947 _$5 6,341_,’_‘:’38. . § 6297 160 A
7 Commercial lines .. .7 L - . -10,715,713:- - 7,581,877 10 550,804,
R Unsecured consumef lines - ' . 899,538 866091 . 836377
Co T o ee T 318,026,198 + °$ 14,780,706 s 17,684,'341"
C 7 Lemersofcredit. © .- . w (. .8 29613 . $ -3433%0 $° 72313

© current mdrket amounts, fixed explratlon dates; and may reqmre payment of a fee. Lines of credit + T

“uie . v collateral and obtains personal guarantees supportmg those comnutments for which collateral or other so-
. securmeq is deemed necessary - o N A

- - ', . . . PPN " . N - . . -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

B Note_lﬁ; Commltménts and Contin'gedcies (continu_ed) Cew I A Syt LT )

" The Bank’s exposure to cred1t loss.m the event of nonperformance by the.ciistomer is the contractual

- same lerms, mcludmg collateral ‘as outstanding loans.* As of Decenflbcr 31, 2006 ‘the Bank has
' accrued $200 000 as a reserve for losses ‘on unfunded commitments ‘related to these ﬁnancnal
mstmmems wuth off. balance sheet rlsk Wthh is mcluded in other llabllmes T e

'\- . - -
~ . - s .. .- ..

'3', ‘-amount of the commitment. Loan comm:tments, lines of credit, and letters of credit are made on the

Note 17 Stockholders Eqmty lA I : _ e - - ] RS

H ) . . P . »

' A - M - 1. p [
- R . N

Restrlctlons on d1v1dends: te | e o 1. - Lo
Bankmg regulauons lmm the anlount of dlvtdends that may be pald wnhout pnor approval of the
* -Bank’s regulatory agenmes Regulatory approval is requtred o' pay dividends that exceed the Bank's .
© nét proﬁts for the currem year, plus its rétained net profits for the: prlecedmg two -years. Retamed .
earnings from Wthh dividends may not be paid withouit prior. approyal totaled apprommately
" $9,367,000, $7, 609 000, and $5J 633, 000 at: December 31; 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectlvely, based

L)Y fon the earnmgs restr1ct|ons and |rmmmum capltal ratio: requtrements noted below

* Employee stock purchase beneﬁt plans e '- B—_— e :'- L ’ R '_ . - .

" The Company has a stock based compensatlon plan Whlch is descnbed below As determmed under

- SFAS No. 123R: uullzmg the Black Scholes -option prlcmg model, managemem of the Company has not *

. recorded any-compensation expense for options.issued during the year ended December 31, 2006, as

» compensanon cost of $7,191, and $13, 465 have been recogmzed in Ithe accompanymg consolldated
. 'ﬁnancnal statements in 2005 and 2004, respectlve]y (See Note. 1). l : ST v

¥ - .= - ~

L "Employees who-have’ completed'one year of servn:e are ellglble to p!artu:lpate ‘in the employee stock
‘ purchase plan.- The number of shares of common ‘stock granted undler options will bear a uniform |
. ‘ relationship to compensation. The plan allows employees o buy stock”under options granted at 85% of
. the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. Options are’; lvested when granted- -and will
S expire no later than 27 months from the grant date or upon termmauon of employment Actmty under
. thls plan is as follows oL Lo L . Lo .

-5 there wouId be.no material lmpaCt in the Feported net income. As dletermmed under- APB- No. 25, net

-
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. . Note 17.. Stockholders E_qulty (contmued) . .
- 1 . . . , . - l - e T . -
} N ) ' - B ’ T N - 1 _- Gra.nt
L. < . * Shares Price
sl Outstandmg I)ecember 31, 2003 . B . LT e ISR
L - Granted on Jdnuary 7 2004 exptnng December 15, 2004 . - 9533 § "17.25 0 o
oo , Exercised .. - ) _ - . ' 4427 . L
B 'Explred . R ’ ARSI (5.106) . § 1725 = . . ‘
| / '--_Outstandmg December 3l 2004 ‘ ‘. o ":.__" L L o : |
A Granted on Apnl 13, 2005, exptrmg December2 2005 - . 5683 8 1492 7. .
NS Exercised . = - L _‘ e (2,740) ST e -
o _Exptred . oo corL T Los (2.943) -8 1492 - S
o T Outstandmg December3l 2005 - R : '
R ,'Granted on June 8, 2006, explrmg December i1, 2006 s, 4755 -8 145
SR - Exerused . LT - L (2398 . ’
e ! Explred o S APSNCIN ¢ ... BNUER S C% L H,
R OutstandngecemberSl 2006 T N S
) At Oec‘ember 31, 2006, shares of comrnon_s_tock_ resertred for issuance under the plan totaled I4_1,05(l. '
- The Board of .Directorsmay suspénd 'dr‘discontinue the plan at its. discretion. . - L )
‘ . . - . . . .‘ . l- _ . r_. - T
; _DlVldCI’ld relnvestment and stock purchase p]an . a ( e L ) "
. ST The Company s d1v1dencl remvestment and stock purchase plan al]ows all part1c1pat1ng stockholders the '
Yoo ‘opportunity to receive addmonal shares of common stock in lieu of cash dividends at- 95% of the falr .
e . market value on the dlvndend payment date L 7 2 Lok o LT
o T - Durmg 2006, 2005 and 2004 shares of common stock purchased under the plan totaled IS 113, : F ) )
- 12,708, “and 10,796, respectively... At December 31, 2006 shares of common stock reserved for -
o - lissuance under the plan loraled 150 986. e '; - - o 5.
" The Board of Directors.may.‘suspend _or dlsoohtinue the plan at its discretlon. l ! ) .
. N S'tockholderpurch'as'epla'n: . oo . . 1 AT ' SO i
. The Company 5" srockholder purchase plan allows parhcrpatmg stockholders an option to purchase ] o
newly issued shares of common stock.” The Board of Directors shall- determme the siumber of shares © .1
. that may be purchased pursuant to optlons Options granted will expire no later than three months .. - Tt
. from the grant date. Each- optron will- entitle the stockholdér to purchase one share of common stock e
B . and will be granted in proportlon to stockholder share holdings.- At the discretion of the Board of '
y Dtrectors stockholders may be given the opportumty o purch.lse unsubscnbed shares. .~ . T
- s " o ,Therc -was no. actrvrty under IhlS plan for the years ended Decemher‘Bl 2006 2005 and 2004 S =
i ‘At December 31 2006 shares of common stock reserved for 1ssuance under the plan totaled 261 599
44 TC , - . ’ ’ ' T i ! - - : ’
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'The Board of Directors may-suspend or drs'contmue lhe-plan at its drscretron.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -.;;_-

" Under all three plans, opnons granted exerersed and exprred “shares issued and reserved and grant - ,

prrces have been restated for thei effects of any-stock drvrdends or stock splrts

- ) - \ ‘u ’
- ’ . . -

s ; A
Regulalory caprtal requrrements: . ot . ST -

1. h ' . T . -

The Company and Bank are subject to various’ regulatory capital’ requrrements admmrstered by Federa]
" and State banking ageneres Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain -~ -

mandatory. and possrb]y addmohal dlscrenonary actions by regulato:'s that,’ if. undertakcn could have a -

direct material effect on the Company s financial statements. -The Company and Bank must meet

. speuf c capital’ gurdehnes that- mvolve quantrtatlve measures of their, respective assets, liabilities, and |

certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regu]atory accountmg prmcrples The Company 5
-and Bank’s caprtal amounts and. classrﬁcanon are also subject to qua!rtatwe Judgmems by the regulators
- about components rrsk werghungs and other factors o .- : RN

Quantrtanve measures establrshed by. regulatron {0 ensuré capnal adequacy requlre the Company and"
Bank to maintain minimum arnounts and ratios (as defined in the reg'ulatrons) of .total and Tier I caplta]
o risk- werghted assets .and*of Tler [ capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December
-*31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, that both the Company and. Bank meet a;l capital adequacy requirements to

whrch they are SUbJCC( S O . S e . .
The Bank has been nouﬁed by 1ts regulator that, as of its most recent regulatory examrnauon 1t is -
regarded ‘as well capitalized under the regilatory, framework for prompt corrective action. - To be,

_categorized as well capitalized the Bank must maintain mimimum total- rlsk-based Tier I risk- based, and -

i
Tier [ leverage ratios. There have been no conditions,or events smee that nouﬁcauon that management
belreves have changed the Bank 3 category e N . : :

1 . . ) L

As dlSCUSSEd ih Note 8; the caprtal securmes held by the Glen Burnie Stalutory Trust I qualrﬁes as Tier
I capual for the Company under Federal Reserve; Board gurdelmes e _ S T

~ .
- P .

.
-
'
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'g ' {- .'_ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o
.Note 17 Stockholders Equlty (contmued) S~ ‘_ 2 - -. |"-.'_f R . : ‘
A companson of capital as of December 3l 2006 2005 and 20()4 w1th mlmmum requlrements IS '
IR approxunately as follows R woate S - s

e T ;o S - LM S - To Be Well Capitalized
Ca T IR L ForCapuaI ' UnderPrompt’Correciivq T
T C " Actual Lo Adeq:mcy Purposes = Action Prowswns S
, ', ~ - .Amount ' .Ratic.' Amount - Ratio . Amount "~ Ratio . .

Asof.December3l 2006 T T
. Total Capltal : - I -" e DT T . - S
(toR;skWenghted Assets) Y Rt LT e
. Company - .~ sss 357000 -17.1% ~$16,570,000- ~ 8.0%. .~ NA-" - oo >
Bank" RN 35,240,000, 17.0% 16,564,000 . “8.0% * $ 20,705,000 10.0% - .

T TlerlCapltal P T A o
P (toRlskWelghtedAssets) U P _
‘_"_'_;~__.Company_ 0L U33,518,0000 16.2% - 8,281,000 4.0% . T NA o ©

h Bank." RN 33,201,000 16.0% .- 8,285,000, ' 4.0% - : 12,427,000 - 6.0%

- P - . . . - . . . .- s

TlerICapltal e T '..‘.--'.:\ ‘ -' .._..__-'__ .. ‘ : ' T .- . ) ._. o

(toAverageAssets) R R T AR

.Company .. - . : __33518000 103%‘..",13,01.7,0001, 4.0% - NA T

‘ -‘-Bank T < ) 201,000 10.2% 13,046,000 © 4.0%: .- 16,307,000 - 5.0%: .-

As0fDecember3l 2005 ' T e

Total Capital . T e e s e B

(toRlskWelghledAssets) e T ST N

- Company. =" $34 257 000' 17.0% $16,121,000 . 8.0% - - /N/A
-Ba‘hk PR 733,868,000 16.8%  -16,128,000 ~.8.0%  $20/160,000  -10.0%

TlerICapltal R T BRI e .
. T (toRlskWelghtedAssets) S : s R S A
- %l ICompany - 31,856,000, 15.8% - - 8.065000 ~ 4.0% . ...- NA- 7T ..
..t Bank - -, oo | 31;467:000 15.6% . - 8,068,000 . 4.0% - 12,102,693 (6.0% -

fiérlCapit:ii,‘ h e ne el Ceos T .

(toAverageAssetS) N - DT e
- Company < L. 31:856,000  10.2% - 12,493,000 "4:0% - N/A TR0 o
T Ba"k LT L 231,467,000 10.19%, - 12,462,000 1 4.0% C 715,578,000 50% .o
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Note 17 Stockholders’ Equlty (contmued) o -' ) ~ " v
B . N - Y. .
- 3 TN ER. - - A
o LT - V- . " To Be, Well Capztahzed .
. R I O For, ‘Capital - Under. Prompi ( Corrective -
A .. " Acudl Adequacy Purposes ... Actioti Provisions _
"’ ’ R - Amount . Ratio”’ Amounr _ Ratio . Amount : = “Ratio .
. . N v T e e 1: - T - v
o As ‘of December 31, 2004 o -] N T
TotalCaprtal~ o .o o "*: - i
"o (to Risk’ Welghted Assets) T N A Sl S o, L '
: Company Gt .832,416,000 . 716.4% $ 15, 813'000 “8.0% ., - CNA T
_Bank O "; '_32,004,000‘ 16 2% 15 804'000 . 8.0% - $ 19, 756 ,000 * 1_0.(’)?_6\__‘-
Tler I Capltal L A ) h - . -
(to Risk Werghted Assets) T ST R T '
Company . 129, 944000 ©15.2% .- - 7,880,000 -4.0%" - - . N/A ..
Bank. s -1 29,538,000 15.0% 78711000 - " 4.0% . " 11,815,000- 60%
TlerICapltal o e g e : o ; . :
(to Average Assets) S I S N i -
.. Company . 71 29,944,000 - 9.9% 12,099:000 = 4.0% . N/A- -
:_ Note 18 Earnmgs Per Common Share B ; S T T ', ‘
: . 'r, NI T - : )
) ‘_' -Earmngs pe_r__cq_mr‘_non share ergl_cﬁl_eﬁlated‘as fo]_lo'w:s; Ce ) . j . X )
. g Ty . A i - . ) a - . ,‘I I.‘ R
PR RN 2006 2005 : 2004 =
BaS1c - _ - . R
. Net mcome - T - 82,720,045 | $ 2; 774 741' $ 3 055, 501 : :
:_ Werghted average common shares outstandmg . 72,472,803 " 2:456,723 3,442, 944 - :
Basrc nét income per. share e $ . L10°; $ L3 s 7125 5
Drluted earnings per share calculatlons were not requ1red for 2006 2005 and 2004 as there were no-
optmns outstandmg at December 31 2006 2005 and 2004 S - .
. - k -{ .ot ' - .




Lo ‘NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ .+ "
. 19 _ Fair Values of Fmanclal Instruments .‘ '. 7‘ T o ‘-': Lo

s In au.ordance wuh the dlsclosure reqmrements of SFAS No 107 the Lstlmated falr va]ue and Lhe -
related carrymg values of- lhe Company s ﬁnancnal 1nstruments are as follows ! : ) i

. , 3005. S 2004 _
T T “Carrying”  Fair - Carrying - .  Far " Carrying . " Fair -
T S - L _'-’.‘ Amdu'm-' * Value . Amoust Vale Amount - Valug,’
Fmancnal assels Lo - : oL T R L

. Cash and due from bainks © 8 9005 691 § - 9,005,691 519,405,148 1§ -9,405. 148’ $'9,766:7|O'. $ 9.766.710
T Imerest-beanng deposns in SO e S
--. . - other financial nsticutions 342 309.. - 342,309 3,711.524 3711524 - - 65947 " 65947

P '."Investmentsccunues S e S L e

L. avaibiblefordle T C 95,811,296 795811206 .’ 86,128,724 86,128.724 1 93,278.857 '93;278.857- g

'~ Investment securities held to E S T _

. o mawrity o 683,363 . 0 729,960 1,151.163 1238740 - 1,627.1907- 1.761, 894 -

, ' . .. Federal Home Loan Bank Stock © 928,000 - 928,000 2918900 918,900 . 919,000 ,919000
. © Maryland Financial Bank Stock * - 100,000 . . 100,000 100,000 . .100.000- _100.000" " 100.000
Common sLock-Statulory Trust I ~ 155,0b0 -+ . 155,000 “15'5,000_" .- 155,000 T 155,000 "155 000

. - ." . Loans, less allowance for ** A o S e, :
S oredit losses ¢ ' 193,336,604 - 192,492,000 * 190.204,998 ,-‘190.206,000- 182,291,292 - !80 500000

. Aceried intcrest reécivable 7t 1,627,433 1,627,433, 1451806 14511806 . 11484.869 1 1.484.869 -

' . . N - T m e .
. R . . e . . .- N - e .
- . B B - . i R o,

Flnanual lmbﬁmcs F T ' e B T : '
Dcposm Tt 274,833,457 - 273,033,000 - 265,248,268 + 264,846,000 ,261.674,043. 261,826,000
Shoft-termborfowings .~ . ° 545,349 , - 545349~ .~ 622050 . 622050 . 541,672 . " S541.672

) Longtermborrowings |, *  -* 7,140,170 . 17,15,651 - 7,170,977 * - 7533950 7.199,708 - 8,388,328

- "Acciued. interest payablc o 148,642 - .-_|45,642 <. 831n 83,101 ¢ ¢ .© 55980 55 980
. Accrued interest payable'on < T .

junior subordinated debéritires .+ . 171,518 - 171,518 171,518 * .- 171518 © 171518 - m.srs'_.
Jumorsubordmatcddebemures Ll T e o T Do

3

.=~ Dividendspayable’ .~ *' .. 366580=.. ' 366:580 - 339,005 339,005 7 387,938 - - 287.938 - "

- -, - e, e A .o "

T owed to unconsolldatcd T I N S .

\ PR ‘subsidiary trust. -~ . ¢ - 5,155,000 - 5,155,000, ° 5,155,000 5.155,000, " " 5.155,000 5,155,000
’ 'Unrcc'ogmzc’dbﬁnancial'inslruménts: e T ’ Tl e e .

.- - Comitments to extend credit - 19,036,198 - 19,036,198 . 16,895.106 £16;895:106 . ~ 21,971,841  -21.971.841
Slandby letters or credit - .296,136 . - 296,136 .  343,320. . 343320 723134 - 723,134 -

[ 1 LR - -
- - . - .- - . .- . +
- e - e

. For purpo§es of the disclosures of estimated fair value, the following assumptions, were used. . * . T,

. . ~ . _-_‘-. . s . . R . o, L
A _ Loans: . . . S N
r. B o ’ st oL T S . ’ ~ __._'. .. -
- . - L]

‘ - The estlmaled fair va]ue for loans is determmed by dlSLOUI‘ltlng future cash flows usmg current rates at - 7
|
|

+ which 51m1]ar loans would be made to borrowers with 51m|lar credit ra{mgs and for the same remaining - )
. maturmes ., . .- . o T . . . P o A
PN - . . Lo ’ T o B - ) . - - C ) . ‘
o~ - . o - . < - . - ) - R - . . .
, I_nve'stmem securities: oL -
.~ . Estimated fair values are based on quoted market prices.- = . T : .
- . R .
- - - e - Ll ' _‘ =
48 . ' ~ '
e ; # . -
. N . . . ' s .
" - - i - ~ -
Ny : ° . J

T Federal fundssold  * 1. 3_971 978 - 3971978 | 2333055 .. 2333055  1.541,234 1,541,234 -,

Ground rerits 219,100 - 219,100 235700 0235700 .0 2357000 235, 700 :

N

v
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L _ ‘ Note 19 Falr Values of Fmancnal lnstruments (Lontmued)
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The esttmated fair value of deposus with_no stated maturlty, such as

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS By <

nonmterest bearmg demand

deposns savings, NOW accounts and money market accounts, ‘is equal to-the amount payable on

. T demand at the reporting date (that-is, ‘their carrying amounts). The falr value of certificates of deposrt -
T ' |s based on the rates currently offered for deposits of similar matuntles The- falr value estimates do,

M ~ "not include the benefit-that-results from the low-cost funding prov;ded by the deposrt llabl[ltles - R

-

compared to the cost of borrowmg funds in the mdrket

F
. -

Other _assets and liabilities:

The estlmdted fair values for cash and die from banks interest- bearlng deposns in other ﬁnanma] ‘
-institutions, Federal funds sold, accrued mterest—recewable and’ payable “and short term borrowrngs are

consldered to approxrmate cost because of their short-term nature

[

+

-

R

5

'!.

e Other asséts and Ilabthtles of the Bdnk that are not defined Aas- ﬁnanudl 1nstruments are not included in-
the above drsclosures such.as property "and equipment In addition, Vrion: “financial- instruments typically -
not reco_gmzed in the fmancml statements neverthéless mady have value but'are not inéluded in-the above

~ 7 ! .disclosures; Thesé include, ‘among other items, the estimated. earnings power of core depostl dccounts

N

- the tramed work Jorce, customelr goodwrll and’similar ftems. " ST .

- B - 5. i
N

.

Note 20 Recently Issued Accountmg Pronouncements
ln February 2006 the FASB lssued Statement No. 155 (SFAS 155) Accoummg for Cerram Hybnd .
Financial Instruments » an amendmem of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. SFAS No. 155- simplifies

“accounting for certain hybrid mstruments r..urrently,governed by SFAS No. 133, Accounting for
. Denvam'e Instruments and Hedging Activities, by allowing fair value remieasuremént of hybrid .
o mstruments ‘that contain an embedded derivative that otherwise, would .require btfurcatton SFAS -
*  .No. 155 also eliminatés the gurdanc,e in SFAS No. 133 Implememauon Issue No. DI, Applrcanon af
Starement 133 to Benef icial’ ]merests in Securifized Fmanc:al Assets‘ which provides such beneficial,

.- 7 interésts are not subject to SFAS No. 133, SFAS No. 155 amends SFAS No. 140, Accounring. Jor -

S Transfers and. Servrcmg of Financial Assets ‘and Extmgmshmems of Lrabtlmes a Replacement of FASB -
Statemem No. 125, by ehmmatr'ng the restriction on passive denvatr‘ve instruments. that a qualifying . -.
special- purpose entity may, hold. SFAS No. 155 is effective for all ﬁnam:lal instruments acqu:red or
issued. after the beginning of an Lentlty s first ﬁscal year that begms after September 15, 2006 The

- - Company feels that this pronouncement wilk not have a Stgmﬁcant tmpact on the ﬁnanctal statements

‘- N -~ J'

. : [n March 2006 the FASB ISSUCL Statement No. 156 (SFAS 156) Accaummg for Servzcmg of Fmancral

e Assets- an, amendmem of FASB Stafemem No. 140.'SFAS No. 156 tlequtres an eantity to recognize a. )

o o servncmg asset or servicing- ]mbr]ny ‘each.time it undertakes an obhgatton 1o service a financial asset by
entering.into a serwcmg contract-in “specific situations. Addlttona]ly, the servicing. asset or. serv1c1ng
liability shall be initially, measured at fair value; however, an entity may elect the “amortization : ST

T method” or “fair value method“ for subsequent balance sheet reportmg periods. ‘SFAS No. 156is _

effective as of an éntity’s fi fst ﬁscal year begmmng January 1 200?I Early adoption is permitied ‘as of =~

the begmmng ‘of an entity’s. fiscal 1 year; provrded the éntity has not yet issued financial statements, * - - -

) -including interim financial swtemenw for any period_of that fiscal year The Company feels that thls

- pronouncement will not ‘have a srgmﬁcant |mpact on the ﬁnancra] statements .—_

1-.

]
. o . L N
(]

“In September 2006 the FASB lLsued Statement No 157 (SFAS 157) Farr Vahce Mearuremems SFAS i
157 defines. fatr value, estab]lshes a framework for measuring fair value and expands. disclosures about | .

* fair value measurements SFAS 157 applies wheneyer other smndards requtre {or permu) assets or

) . habrhtte% to-be measured’ at fatr] value but does not expand the usé of fair value in any new - .o

O c1rcumstances In this standard ,the FASB clarifiés the pnnc1p]e that fair value shiould be based on _the -
e TR assumpuons market parttcnpants would use when pr1c1ng the asset or lmbthly ln support of thls A -

. - .
- S .. N

.‘- .l LN . ',S - -' o

o - S . : cot e e
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- Nd_te' 20. Recently Issued ‘Accounting Pronouncéments. (continued) L ca e
pr1nc1ple SFAS 157 establrshes a fatr value hlerarchy that pnormzes the tnformanon used to develop : '

. o those assumptrons Thie. prov151ons ‘of SFAS 157. are effective for financial, statements issued for: ﬁseal

T years beginning “after November 15, 2007 and interim pertods within those ftscal years. The- provisions -

g R should be applied prospectwely, except for cenam specrﬁcally tdentrﬁed ﬁnancra] mstruments The . < -

) Company 1s currently revtewmg thrs pronouncement ' . o L -

. . o . '.l -

N In Ju]y 2006 the FASB 1ssued Ftnancral Accounung Standards lnterpretatton No 48 (FIN 48)
DI Accoummg  for. Uncerramty in lncome Taxes. FIN'48. clanﬂes the. accountmg for uncertainty in income
PR taxes, recogmzed in an ‘enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with FASB Statemerit No. 109 e
' Accormrmg for Incame Taxes. FIN 48 prescrlbes a recognition threshold and measurement attrlbutable .
_ " for the financial’statement récognition_and measurement of a fax posmon taken or expected to be. taken . .., .
eeelina tax return. FIN 48 also provides guldance on- derecognttton clzissrﬁcatton “interest and penalties, °. e W
o e . accounung ‘in-interim. pertods, drsclosures and transitions. FIN 48 is effectwe for fiscal years begtnmng P 7
. T e - after December 15, 2006. The Company feels that! ‘this pronouncement wrll not have a significant *- - o '
1mpact on the ﬁnancral statements at the current ttme VR L T S ;

-

- T '-In September 2006 “the FASB ratlfred thé consensus reached by the Emergmg Issues Task Force
S . (“EITE™) on Issue No. 06-5, Accoummg Jor-Purchases of ere Insurance — Deremtmmg -thé Amount
T 5. That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Techmcal Bulletin No.-85-4, Accounting far
- e " Purchases of Lifé Insurarice. FASB Technical: Bulletm No. 85-4. requtres that’the amount that could’ bc
e realized under the insurance contract as of the_date-of the statement of ﬁnanctal posrtton should be
, ~ - - reported as an assel. Stnce the issuance of FASB Technical Bulletin' No. 85- 4 guestions arose .. %
DT o7 - regarding whether “the amount that could be reahzed” should consider 1) any additional amounts N - -
included in the contractual terms of the insurance pohcy ‘other than the cash surrender value and 2) the ~ -7
contractual abrltty to surrender all of the ‘individual- life policies (or certrficates in a-group pohcy) at the ’
. same time. EITF 06 5 determlned that “the amount that could be reahzed" should 1) consider any
addmonal amounts included in the contractual terms of the policy and 2) assume the sutrender ofan ™ i
. ~ individual-life by individual- life pohcy (or certrﬁcate by certificate in a_group pohcy) Any amount that ' A
: S © . - < is ultimately realized by the pohcy holder upon the assumed surrender of the final policy (or final
‘ ‘ certificate in: a group. pOlle) shall be’ mcluded in the “amount that could bé realized.” An enttty should .
. v ..apply the provisions of EITF 06-5 through either a change in accounting pnncrple through a~
© U+ cumulative-effect adjustment to retamed eammgs -as of'the begtnmng of the year of adoption or.a” " ’
. " change in accountmg prmcrple through retrospective application to all prior periods. The provrsrons of .
ST T VEITF 06- -5 are effective -for fiscal years beginning after Decembet 15 2006 Management has not yet
o completed its evaluauon of the impact that EITF 06 5 wrl] have e -' ( L D L . )
) [n 2006, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, the Office of Thrtft Supervrsron the Board of
' B Governors of the Federal Reserve System, the Federal Deposit Irisurance Corporauon and the National
‘ " Credit Union Admmlstratlon (collectively; ‘the agenmes) have issued an interagency pohcy statement on.
‘the ALLL-and supplemental FAQs “This issuante revises the 1993 policy statement on ‘the ALLL )
- -previdusly issued. by .the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, the Board of Governors of the
- Federal Reserve System, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatlon and the Office of Thrft'. . - Co
Supervrsron The Natlonal Credlt Uruon Admmtstratton has also Jomed in lssumg the rev1sed guldance

b A

. . . .,

C The agencies: belteve an assessment of the approprtateness of the ALLL.is cnucal o the safety and_ )
coe soundness of a financial institution.” In- ltght of ALLL- related developments since the policy statement R

L

C .- . wasfirst ‘adopted-in 1993 the’ agenctes have revised the" prev1ous policy to ensure consrstency with':
o -7 . genera]ly accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and more recent supervrsory gutdance The, 1993 _
} " “policy statement was originally issued to describe the responsrblltlles of the boards of directors, . .-
-, e . management and examiners of banks dnd savings associations regurdmg the ALLL factors to be’ - Lo
) o . 7" . considered in the estimation of the ALLL; and the’ objecnves and elements ‘of an effective’ loan review
T -, system, mcludmg a.sound credit gradmg systemm. The revised pohcy statement updates thls gutdance
and also extends it to credit umons and thelr examlners e . Vs .




[ .’

i

-

Thrs revision rerterates key conclepts and requlrements mcluded in ex15tmg ALLL supervnsory guidance
and GAAE Because the ALLL represents one of the most stgmﬁcant estimates in.an ‘institution’s

ﬁnanc:al statements and regulatory reports, the agencies remind thosle institations of their- responsnblhty
for developmg mamtamlng -and: documennng a comprehenswe systematic, and- eonsrstent]y apphed .
for loan and lease- losses. To fulfill
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Note 20 Recently Issued Accountmg Pronouncements (contmued)

KRS

. process for determining the amo:unts of the ‘ALLL and the p provision
 this’ respon51b111ty each institution should ensure that controls are in

’

LN

Cons1stent wrth longstandmg supervrsory gu1danee, msututlons must

place to determine’ conswtently the
ALLL in accordance with GAAP the 1nst1tut|on s stated poltc1es and procedures management ] best
Judgment and relevant superwsory gu1dance

-

“.

mamtarn an ALLL ata level that
~|s approprlate ‘to.cover esttmated credit losses on, 1nd1v1dually evaluated. loans determined to be impaired .

as' well s estimated credit losses iriherent i in the remainder of the- loaln and: lease portfoho ‘Estimates of .
‘ credit. losses should rcl'lect consideration of all significant factors that affect the collectibility of ‘the-
portfo]ro as of the evaluanon dat'e Arrrvmg at'an approprlate allowance involves a high degree of.

\
[

management Judgment and resuls in'a range of estlmated losses. Aceordrng]y prudent conservatwe * —"'

[ .
but not excessive, ~loan- loss allowances ‘that represent management best estlmate from within an ",

|
acceptable range of estlmated losses are approprlate

A

A]though the revnsed pohcy statement relterates key concepts and requ:rements in GAAP and extstmg
superv1sory gu1danee on the ALITL the* agencies. Tfecognize that mstltluuons may .ot have sufﬁcnent time
1o complete ‘any- enhancements- needed to bring, their ALLL processes and documentation into fu]I

compllance with the revised gutdance for year-end 2006 réporting pulrposes Neveértheless, these

enhancements should be completl:d in the .near term. Management of the Company feels that they are -
currently ift'material complrance |Wl[l'l this newly rev1sed pollcy and are revnewrng ‘the current ALLL

methodology for necessary enhancements

reo .

kS

fe -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS N S -
: Note 21. Parent Company Fmanclal Informatton ' i} \ ~ B ~ L )
The Balance Sheets, Statements of Income and Statements of Cash Flows for Glen Burnie Bancorp S k
(Parent Only) are presented below: : : - _ e B g
R S '.BalanceSlleets”i"“' - ] N -
. December 31, . . j T2d06 < ro2008 2004 |
. S . . S v Assets Q" - .
S Cash’ el .. T $., 441,919 §% 483459 |§. 453,685
- Investment inT he Bank of Glen Burme i L. 32,884,293 31, 23’? 838 30 339 198
“Investment in GBB Properties, Inc. .. = * <’ a . 265,579 . . '266 s6l 262 343
" Investment in the Glen Burnie- Statutory Trust T " 155,000 > 4155, 000 155, 000 .
Due from subsrdlanes o -~ 26,820 - 22,888 . 20,765 - )
. Other.asseis: . b 11201000 ° . - .127.250 132250 - L
Lo Totabasses ¢t '-'.s'33's93-61,1 . 532,292,996 $31363241° 1o
B : - - : ; . . ; . A
Lrabtlrtles and Stockholders I qurty . L
. Dividends payable- S N 366, : 580 5 339,005 S, 287938 . 0 7,
“’ e Accrued mterest payable on borrowed funds 171, ;518 ' _‘171,518_ 7 171,518 S -
.. © Other lrabllmes T N el L2032 4,377 ‘ '
. Bofrowed funds from submdtary Ce ._5,155,000. - - 5i155,000 51550000 : .
' __Total llabtlrttes e . 5,693,098 5,667',555 . 5 618,833 . o
B} ) “ Stockholders‘_equtty: o ' ‘ e T co et
- Common stock ' , ' 2, 484 sxa 2,056, 024 2,041,033 . - 0,
" Surplus * ST - “ 11,719, 907 11, 458, 465" ",11 169, 283 :
* " . Retained earnmgs e T l4,312 496 " - 13, 341 097 T 11 773 915
. Accumulated other comprehenswe (loss), S . - - .
S income,” net of- (benefits) taxes _ (316,523) . . »-_(230.-1451, 760,1.77 -
- Total stockholders equrty = 28,200,513 - 26625441 25,744,408 .-

Total ltabllttres and stockholtlers equtty - -$_33,S-93,6‘11'.

o i ' T o
“$ 32';292',996 ;

- $ 31.363.241

The borrowed funds from subsrdrary balance represents ‘the junior subordmated debt securltres payable S
‘. tothe wholly-owned subsidiary’ trust that was ‘deconsolidated as a result of applytng the provisions of - L
-FIN 46. The Comipany continues.to guarantee the capttal securmes 1ssued by the trust ~which totaled
$5 000 000 at December 31, 2006 (See Note 8) :
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Parent C'oni'p?ny: _F‘idahcia] Information (continued)-:: ~

"NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

D s —i' ~ Statements of Income . ’
Yéars Ended December 31, * . 2006 .. 2005 2004
Dmdends andd dtstubutlons from subsidiaries - < $ 1,350,000 § 1,245:000- . $ 1,235,000
Other-tncome R e - 16 430 116,430 .7 .\16,430
Interest expense on junior subordmated debentures ' (546 430) . B (546,43({)" ) (546 703)
Other expenses. . ', g ) " (59, 454 - (50,397 (54 824
" Income before i mcome tax beneﬁt and eqmty m L Co ’ : . S
" undistributed net mcome of SubSldldrlcS 760, 547' 664,603 649,9Ql : " '
Income tax benefit | - .-227, 647 224,149 - - " 225965
Ch.mge in undtstnbuted net lr}come of sub31d1dr1es l 731 851 . 1,885, 989 - 02,179,635
: L | S TS
. th mcome'- ¥ o $ 2,‘720,045 $ 2,774,741 $ 3,055,501 °
-y | -'Stet_tc'm'ents of Cash Flows LT 3
" Years Ended December3l, | : 2006 . 2005 - 2004 -7
; Con - o - o - LN . .o
Caeh flows from .operating actmtms.v O . - e - o R
, j.‘. Net income ™ ="~ - . 0% 2,720,045° . § 2,774,741, $73,055,501. ,
Adjustments to feconcile nel income to net R (R - Lo
cash prowded by, operatmg activities: o b o - -
Decrease -in other assets | L 77,250 5,000 - 4,932 - .
(Increase) decrease in due from subsndlarles T (3,932 . - (2.123), - 5,893 :
‘Decrease i in. other Ilabllmes ' LT .(2,032) f @ -345) ' (I 859) S
Change i undtstrtbuted net mcome of S . . ‘
. subSIdmnes ST _ (1,731,851} (1 885 989) (2.1'79,635)-
Net cash provided by operétting activities = - 989,480 889 284 .- 884,832
N Cash flows from ﬁnancmg actlvmes . :, o - e I T. L - R
Proceeds from" d1v1dend remvestment plan O 245 059 256,115 , 231,955 )
Proceeds from lssuance of common, stock et 33 891 . 40,867 - ',76,362 _
Dmdends paid . © . .-} (1,309 9‘70)_ T (1,156.492) . (1,008,357
- Net'Cash used i in financing actividies . * A1,031,020)° ' (859.510) . (700,040 °
. (Decrease) increase.in cash | @1,540) - ' 29774 . 184,792
. Cash, beginning of year_* . - . 483,459 453685 268,893 -
. - Cash, end of year - P 7US . 441,919 T 483,459° § . 453,685
‘- - S ) ) _ ] ) . - : 53‘
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.o Total stockholders equity - .- - 28 200,513 36,625,441, __25.744,408 - .
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; NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS : )
: S - . _j B . :|‘- Ly s
Note 21 Parent Company Flnam:lal Informatlon‘ : S T : .
The Balance Sheets Statemenl:s of Income and Statements of Cash Flows for Glen Burme Bancorp ” .
. (Parent Only) are presented below Co . o T )
1 ) T " N ] . ’f" ‘ o : U ' :\'. 4
: ] " Balance Sheets i ' S
. ‘De’ceﬂ;lbe.r 3-1’-‘ r"--“;_ .."" . ‘--‘ _""‘.,_. ‘2006‘ . 2005 _ ._, 2004 [ b
S B L L e R S S e n s
7-{}_’ Cash v - T T St s anere s ds3ase. s asaess

Investment in‘The Bank" of Glen Burnie - . -. 32,884,203 .° 31,237,838 .. .30,3397198. *
N Investment in GBB Propemes Inc. - "l:.'.‘2615,579f- UL 1266,561 '_ 262,343 :
'+ Invéstment in thé Glen Burme Statutory TrustT - - 155,000 - . 155, 000 <~ - 155,000 = o
“ Due frof- sub51d1ar1es e T 26, 820 T 22 888 = 20,765 -

“Otherassels - 7 - . L 120000 L 127250 _ 132250

Totalasséts = - & o '_'$‘3:_&,893,-6n g $32!292§996 $:31=-363;2'41~ S

LD T Liablhtles and Stockholdcrs Equlty ,‘ e

- . - . - N A .

" Dividends payable T s ?366,580’_‘ " 339 005 _'s' 287938 '
s d - Accrued intetest payable on borrowed funds" oL 17,5180 171 518 © 171,518 )
"¢ 0 Other liabilities - . o o Tt 2,032007 77 4377, -

S "_fl_?.orrowed funds frorn_ subs1d1ary S . 5,155,000‘ 5‘l55'000 . 5,155,000 ..
s E [ Total Mabiies - 7. c. 5,693,098 5,667,555 T 5618.833 e L

Py . . ] -—". B ' ) -i ] :, .- - - :
I _Slockholders equlty e Do - o T s R .
-+ -Common stock. .. . "z o7 12,484, 633-' ' 2(‘)56 024 ' 2,041,033
o Surplus : - A L " o _ - 11 7]9 907 S| 458 465 - 11,169 283 s . .
| Refained eamings [ - . T 14312496 13, 341 097" L ILTBOIS. s

. “\-'

S Accumulated other comprehenswe (loss) L T . )
* “income, net of (benefits).taxes - .- = 1. (316, 3523) (230 145) 760 177-

- N P

,Total llabllltles and stockholders equlty $33 893,611 - $.32'.292,996 . $ 31,3’63,241' L

W .- - . . ~ .
. . - . - R
. - v : . - . . . L .

- - A : -~ L . . + . - . . .

. The borrowed funds from ‘subsidiary balance represents ‘the Jumm subordmated debt securmes payable o K
> .tothe wholly-owned subsndlary trust that was.déconsolidated as a result of applylng the provisions of - . R
-~ FIN746. The-Company continués-to guarantee the capltal securmes issued by, the trust, Wthh totaled :

- . .
- 1 o [

; $5 000 000 at December 31, 2006 (See Note 8) oL el e
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